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TONG CONG TY PHAT DIEN 3 - CONG TY €& PHAN
60-66 Nguyén Co Thach, Khu dé thi Sala, An Lgi Déng
Thanh phé Thi Birc, Thanh phd HB Chi Minh, Viét Nam

BAO CAO CUA BAN TONG GIAM BC
Ban Téng Giam déc Téng Cong ty Phat dién 3 - Cong ty CO phan (goi tat 12 “Cong ty me”) va cac Céng ty con (Cong
ty me va cac Céng ty con sau day goi tat 1a “Téng Cong ty”) dé trinh bao cdo nay cling véi bdo céo tai chinh hop
nhat cda Téng Cong ty cho nim tai chinh két thic ngay 31 thang 12 nam 2024.

HOI PONG QUAN TRI, BAN TONG GIAM DOC VA BAN KIEM SOAT

Cac thanh vién cta Héi déng Quan tri, Ban Téng Giam déc va Ban Kiém sodt ctia Tong Cong ty trong ndm va dén
ngay lap bdo cdo nay gbm:

Hoi déng Quan tri

Ong Dinh Quéc Ldm Cha tich

Ong Lé Van Danh Thanh vién
Ba Nguyén Thi Hai Yén Thanh vién
Ong Nguy&n Minh Khoa Thanh vién
Ong D& Mdng Hung Thanh vién

Ban Téng Giam ddc

Ong L& Vin Danh Téng Giam déc

Ong Nguyén Thanh Trung Duong Pho Téng Gidm déc
Ba Nguyén Thi Thanh Huong Phé Tong Giam déc
Ong V& Minh Thang Phd Téng Gidm déc
Ong Tran Binh An Phé Téng Gidm déc

Ban Kiém soat

Ong Pham Hing Minh Truwdng Ban Kiém sodt
Ba Vii Hai Ngoc Kiém scat vién
Ong Bau Dirc Chién Kiém soat vién

TRACH NHIEM cUA BAN TONG GIAM POC

Ban Téng Giam dBc Téng Cong ty ¢ trach nhiém I1ap bao cdo tai chinh hgp nhat phan dnh mét cach trung thire va
hop ly tinh hinh tai chinh hgp nhat clia Téng Céng ty tai ngay 31 thang 12 ndm 2024, ciing nhu két qua hoat dong
kinh doanh hgp nhat va tinh hinh lwu chuyén tién té hgp nhit cho nim tai chinh két thiic cling ngay, duwoc 1ap trén
co s& chudn mure ké todn, ché& dd ké toan doanh nghiép Viét Nam va cac quy dinh phép Iy cé lién quan dén viéc
Iap va trinh bay bao cao tai chinh hgp nhat. Trong viéc 1ap béo céo tai chinh hop nhat nay, Ban Téng Gidm dc
duogc yéu cau phai:

* Lwa chon cdc chinh sach ké toan thich hop va dp dung cdc chinh sach dé mét cach nhat quén;

e Dua ra cac xét doan va udc tinh mot cach hgp ly va than trong;

e Néu rd cac nguyén tac ké todn thich hgp cé duoc tudn thi hay khéng, c6 nhitng ap dung sai léch trong yéu
can dugce cong bd va gidi thich trong bao cdo tai chinh hop nhat hay khéng;

e Lap bdo cao tai chinh hgp nhat trén co s& hoat déng lién tuc trir truding hop khéng thé cho rang Téng Cong
ty s& ti€p tuc hoat déng kinh doanh; va

e Thiét k& va thire hién hé théng kiém sodt néi bé mét cach hitu hiéu cho muc dich 1ap va trinh bay bao cdo tai
chinh hgp nhat hgp Iy nham han ché rdi ro va gian lan.
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TONG CONG TY PHAT DIEN 3 - CONG TY €O PHAN
60-66 Nguyén Co Thach, Khu dé thi Sala, An Lgi Dong
Thanh phd Thi Bire, Thanh phd HB Chi Minh, Viét Nam

BAO CAO CUA BAN TONG GIAM DOC (Tiép theo)

Ban T6ng Giam d6c Tong Cong ty chiu trach nhiém dam bao riang s6 ké todn dugc ghi chép mét cach phi hop dé
phan énh mét cach hop Iy tinh hinh tai chinh hop nhét cia Téng Cong ty & bt ky thoi diém nao va dam bao ring
bdo cdo tai chinh hgp nhét tudn thi chudn muyc ké toan, ché dé <€ toan doanh nghiép Viét Nam va cac quy dinh
phap Iy ¢é lién quan dén viéc [ap va trinh bay bdo cédo tai chinh hgp nhat. Ban Téng Gidam ddc ciing chju trach
nhiém dam bao an toan cho tai san cda Téng Cdng ty va thuc hién cac bién phap thich hgp dé ngin chin va phat
hién cac hanh vi gian 1an va sai pham khac.

Ban Téng Giam d&c xdc nhén réng Téng Cong ty da tudn thii cic yéu ciu néu trén trong viéc 1ap bao cdo tai chinh
hop nhat.

ai dién cho
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Nguyén Thi Thanh Huong

Phé Téng Giam doc

Nguwoi dworc Ngwoi dai dién theo phdp luat Gy quyén
Ngay 31 thdng 3 ndm 2025
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BAO CAO KIEM TOAN OC LAP

Kinh gi¥i: Cdc cd dong
H®i d6ng Quan trj va Ban Téng Giam déc
Téng Cong ty Phat Dién 3 - Céng ty C8 phin

Chiing t6i da kiém todn bao cdo tai chinh hop nhat kém theo ciia Téng Cong ty Phét dién 3 - Céng ty C6 phan (goi
tat 1a “Cong ty me”) va cdc Cong ty con (Cong ty me va cdc Cong ty con sau day goi tat [a “Téng Cong ty”), dwoc
Iap ngay 31 thang 3 ndm 2025, tir trang 5 dén trang 39 bao gdm Bang cén doi k& todn hgp nhat tai ngay 31 thang
12 ndm 2024, Bdo cdo két quéa hoat déng kinh doanh hop nhat, Bdo cao luu chuyén tién t& hep nhat cho nim tai

chinh két thiic ciing ngay va Ban thuyét minh béo cdo tai chinh hop nhat.
Trdch nhiém cda Ban Téng Gidm déc

Ban Téng Gidm d6c Téng Céng ty chju trach nhidm v viéc Iap va trinh bay trung thyc va hop Iy bdo cdo tai chinh
hop nhat clia Téng Céng ty theo Chudn myc ké toan, Ché d6 k& todn doanh nghiép Viét Nam va cdc quy dinh phép
ly c6 lién quan dén viéc Iap va trinh bay bdo cio tai chinh hgp nhdt va chju trach nhiém vé kiém soat ndi bo ma
Ban Tng Gidm d&c x4c dinh |a can thiét d8 d2m bao cho viéc Idp va trinh bay bdo cdo tai chinh hgp nhét khéng
co sai sot trong y&u do gian 1an hodc nham I3n.

Trdach nhiém cda Kiém todn vién

Trach nhiém cla ching téi la dwa ra v ki€n v& bio cdo tai chinh hop nhit dya trén két qua cla cude kidm todn.
Ching t&i da tién hanh kiém toan theo chuin myc kiém todn Viét Nam. Cac chudn myc nay yéu ciu ching téi tuan
thd chudn myec va cac quy dinh va dao dic ngh& nghiép, 1ap k& hoach va thyc hién cudc kiém toan dé dat dwoc
sw dam bdo hop Iy v& viéc lidu béo cao tai chinh hop nhit cia Tong Cong ty ¢d con sai sét trong y&u hay khéng.

Cong vigc kiém todn bao gdém thyrc hién cic th tuc nhim thu thap cac bang chirng kiém toan v céc s6 lidu va
thuy&t minh trén bdo cdo tai chinh hop nhat. Cac tha tuc kiém toan dugc Iva chon dira trén xét doan cia Kiém
todn vién, bao gdm danh gia rai ro co sai sét trong yéu trong bao cao tai chinh hep nhat do gian lan hodic nham
13n. Khi thye hién danh gia cac rdi ro nay, Kiém todn vién da xem xét kidm soat ndi bd clia Téng Céng ty lién quan
dén viéc 13p va trinh bay bdo c4o tai chinh hop nhét trung thire, hop Iy nhim thiét ké& cac tha tuc kidm toén ph
hop véi tinh hinh thire t&, tuy nhién khéng nhim muyc dich dwa ra y kién v& hiéu qua cta kiém soat néi bd cia
Téng Cong ty. Cong viéc kiém toan cling bao gém danh gi4 tinh thich hgp cla cic chinh sach k& toan dugc dp dung
va tinh hop ly cla cac wérc tinh ké toan clia Ban Téng Giam déc cling nhu danh gia viéc trinh bay t8ng thé bao cdo
tai chinh hgp nhat.

Chung t6i tin twéng rang cac bang chirng kiém toan ma ching t8i @3 thu thdp duwgc la ddy dd va thich hep lam co
s& cho y kién kiém toan cta chiing téi.
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BAO CAO KIEM TOAN DOC LAP (Tiép theo)

Y kién cta Kiém toén vién

Theo y kién cla chiing tdi, bdo cdo tai chinh hgp nhat d3 phan dnh trung thyrc va hop Iy, trén cac khia canh trong
yéu, tinh hinh tai chinh hgp nhét clia Téng Cong ty tai ngay 31 thang 12 nam 2024, ciing nhu k&t qua hoat déng
kinh doanh hgp nhat va tinh hinh lwu chuy@n tién té hgp nhat cho nam tai chinh két thic cling ngay, phu hgp vdi
chudn myc ké& toan, ch& do ké todn doanh nghiép Viét Nam va cdc quy dinh phap ly cé lién quan dén viéc lap va
trinh bay bao cao tai chinh hgp nhat.
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Gidy chitng nhan dang ky hanh ngh& kiém toan Gidy chirng nhan dang ky hanh nghg kiém toan
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CONG TY TNHH KIEM TOAN DELOITTE VIET NAM
Ngay 31 thdng 3 ndm 2025
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MAU SO B 01-DN/HN
Ban hanh theo Théng tw s6 202/2014/TT-BTC
ngay 22 thang 12 ndm 2014 cla B9 Tai chinh

TONG CONG TY PHAT DIEN 3 — CONG TY CO PHAN
60-66 Nguyén Co Thach, Khu dé thj Sala, An Lgi Déng
Thanh phd Thd Birc, Thanh phd H8 Chi Minh, Viét Nam

BANG CAN POl KE TOAN HQP NHAT
Tai ngay 31 thang 12 ndm 2024

Bon vi: VND
M3 Thuyét

TAI SAN s6 minh SO cudi ndm S& dau ndm
A. TAI SAN NGf\N HAN 100 16.821.305.298.169 16.976.944.445.030
I. Tién va cac khoadn twong duong tién 110 4 618.781.821.094 510.183.037.967
1. Tién 111 370.781.821.094 389.183.037.967
2. Cac khoan twong dwong tién 112 248.000.000.000 121.000.000.000
Il. Cac khoan dau tw tai chinh ngin han 120 2.880.000.000.000 2.935.000.000.000
1. DAu tw ndm gilr dén ngay ddo han 123 5 2.880.000.000.000 2.935.000.000.000
ll. Cac khoan phai thu ngin han 130 10.330.733.524.343 9.976.743.487.170
1. Phdi thu ngin han clia khich hang 131 6 9.421.767.236.215 9.117.941.918.690
2. Tra trwdic cho ngwdi ban ngan han 132 65.362.247.545 127.210.316.614
3. Phai thu ngdn han khdc 136 7 815.598.708.750 731.591.251.866
4. Dy phong phéi thu ngén han khé doi 137 (7.142.750.900) 5
5. Tai san thiéu cho xir ly 139 35.148.082.733 =
IV. Hang tén kho 140 8 2.454.314.956.129 3.095.495.426.093
1. Hang tén kho 141 2.454.368.974.964 3.095.524.251.690
2. Dy phong giam gia hang tén kho 149 (54.018.835) (28.825.597)
V. Tai san ngan han khac 150 537.474.996.603 459.522.493.800
1. Chi phi tra trwdc ngén han 151 24.108.255.288 23.144.263.206
2. Thué gia tri gia tAng dugc khau trir 152 432.493.474.949 354.625.555.113
3. Thué va cac khoan khac phai thu Nha nwéc 153 14 80.873.266.366 81.752.675.481
B. TAI SAN DAI HAN 200 38.445.643.521.472 41.864.154.683.090
l. Cac khoan phai thu dai han 210 3.655.246.000 3.575.246.000
1. Phai thu dai han khdc 216 3.655.246.000 3.575.246.000
Il. Tai san cd dinh 220 33.014.635.888.534 37.112.875.018.352
1. Tai san c6 dinh hitu hinh 221 9 32.424.583.190.760 36.521.061.737.923

- Nguyén gia 222 115.437.074.131.501 115.047.665.197.701

- Gid tri hao mon liiy ké 223 (83.012.490.940.741) (78.526.603.459.778)
2. Tai san ¢d dinh v6 hinh 227 10 590.052.697.774 591.813.280.429

- Nguyén gié 228 672.522.668.546 658.826.984.717

- Gid tri hao mon liy ké 229 (82.469.970.772) (67.013.704.288)
lll. Tai sdn dé& dang dai han 240 612.565.147.272 25.114.185.858
1. Chi phi xay dung co ban dé& dang 242 11 612.565.147.272 25.114.185.858
IV. Cac khoan dau tu tai chinh dai han 250 5 2.546.895.008.122 2.520.778.118.642
1. Pau tur vao cbng ty lién két 252 2.009.985.634.734 1.984.832.768.300

2. P3u tu gdp vén vao don vi khac 253 536.909.373.388 536.909.373.388
3. Dy phong dau tu tai chinh dai han 254 - (964.023.046)
V. Tai san dai han khac 260 2.267.892.231.544 2.201.812.114.238
1. Chi phi tra trwdc dai han 261 12 260.051.045.227 266.014.286.243

2. Thiét bi, vat tw, phu tung thay thé daihan 263 2.007.841.186.317 1.935.797.827.995
TONG CONG TAI SAN (270=100+200) 270 55.266.948.819.641 58.841.099.128.120

Cdc thuyét minh kém theo Id b6 phén hop thank clda bdo cdo tai chinh hop nhdt nay
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TONG CONG TY PHAT DIEN 3 — CONG TY €O PHAN
60-66 Nguyén Co Thach, Khu dé thj Sala, An Lgi Dong

Thanh phé Thi Bire, Thanh phd H6 Chi Minh, Viét Nam

MAU SO B 01-DN/HN

Ban hanh theo Théng tw s& 202/2014/TT-BTC
ngay 22 thang 12 nam 2014 cda B Tai chinh

BANG CAN POI KE TOAN HQ'P NHAT (Ti&p theo)
Tai ngcy 31 thang 12 nam 2024

NGUON VON
C. NO' PHAI TRA

I. N¢’ ngan han
1. Phdi trd ngudi ban ngan han
. Ngudri mua trd tién trwde ngén han
. Thué va cac khoan phai nép Nha nudc
. Phai tra ngudi lao dong
. Chi phi phai trd ngén han
. Doanh thu chua thyc hién ngan han
. Phai tra ngan han khac
. Vay va ng thué tai chinh ngan han
. Quy khen thudng, phic lgi

oo o WM

. No' dai han
1. Doanh thu chua thuc hién dai han
2. Phai tra dai han khéc
3. Vay va no thué tai chinh dai han

D. VON CHU SO’ HO'U

I. V&n chi s& hiru
1. V6n gdp cda chl s& hitu
- C8 phiéu phé théng cd quyén biéu quyét
2. Von khac cta chi sé hiru
3. Quy dau tw phat trién
4. Qu¥ khac thudc ven chi s& hitu
5. Lgi nhuén sau thué chwa phan phdi
- Loi nhudn sau thué chura phdn phéi liy ké
dén cudi ndm trude
- (L6)/Lei nhuén sau thué chua phén phdi
ndm nay
6. Loi ich c6 déng khong kiém soat

TONG CONG NGUON VON (440=300+400)

C,\J,ﬁ/u/

M3 Thuyét

s

300

310
311
312
313
314
315
318
319
320
322

330
336
337
338

400

410
411
411a
414
418
420
421

421a

421b
429

440

minh

13
14
15
16
17
18
20
16

19

21

$6 cubi ndm

Don vi: VND

S6 dau ndm

40.697.274.536.860

13.814.064.825.171
5.610.052.996.993
100.737.207.559
485.165.926.727
442.854.951.127
42.103.614.540
787.680.771.122
5.884.796.778.867
460.672.578.236

26.883.209.711.689
873.284.205.371
174.529.373
26.009.750.976.945

14.569.674.282.781

14.569.674.282.781
11.234.680.460.000
11.234.680.460.000
66.287.861.768
1.180.310.716.833
15.748.025.022
1.752.179.202.710

2.630.568.058.655

(878.388.855.945)
320.468.016.448

43.069.973.348.059

11.479.894.580.236
4.101.442.666.053
1.643.320
85.286.522.228
394.699.603.112
216.131.971.344
42.107.962.265
892.833.495.455
5.334.832.667.958
412.558.048.501

31.590.078.767.823
914.511.753.335
109.785.989
30.675.457.228.499

15.771.125.780.061

15.771.125.780.061
11.234.680.460.000
11.234.680.460.000
65.840.801.128
912.243.833.241
15.748.025.022
3.184.022.130.153

2.890.215.947.923

293.806.182.230
358.590.530.517

55.266.948.819.641

58.841.099.128.120

Tran Nguyén Khanh Linh
Ngudi 1ap bidu

Vii Phurong Thao
K& toan truéng

Nguy&n Thi Thanh Huong
Phé Téng Giam déc
Ngay 31 thang 3 nam 2025

Cdc thuyét minh kém theo Id b6 phdn hop thanh cda bdo cdo tai chinh hop nhdt ndy



TONG CONG TY PHAT BIEN 3 — CONG TY CO PHAN

60-66 Nguyén Co Thach, Khu d6 thi Sala, An Loi Béng
Thanh phd Thi Birc, Thanh phd H8 Chi Minh, Viét Nam

MAU SO B 02-DN/HN

Ban hanh theo Théng tw s6 202/2014/TT-BTC
ngay 22 thang 12 ndm 2014 cla B Tai chinh

BAO CAO KET QUA HOAT DPONG KINH DOANH HQP NHAT
Cho ndm tai chinh két thic ngdy 31 thang 12 ndm 2024

cHi TIEU

i
2.

a U w

7.
8.
5.

Doanh thu ban hang va cung cip dich vu
Doanh thu thudn vé ban hang va
cung cap dich vu (10=01)

. Gid v6n hang ban va dich vu cung cip
. Lo'i nhudn gop (20=10-11)

. Doanh thu hoat déng tai chinh

. Chi phi tai chinh

Trong do: Chi phi ldi vay

Phan 13i trong c6ng ty lién két
Chi phi ban hang

Chi phi quan ly doanh nghiép

10. (L6)/Lei nhuan thuin tir hoat dong

kinh doanh (30=20+(21-22)+24-(25+26))

11. Thu nhap khac

12. Chi phi khic

13. L6 khac (40=31-32)

14. Téng (18)/1ei nhuan k& todn tru'd'c thué

(50=30+40)

15. Chi phi thu& thu nhap doanh nghiép

hién hanh

16. (L8)/Le¢i nhuan sau thué (60=50-51)
17. (L6)/Loi nhuan sau thué cla Céng ty me
18. Loi nhuan sau thué cla c8 déng khéng

kiém soat

19. (L6)/LEi co ban trén cd phiéu

A/

e

M3 Thuyét
s6 minh
01

i0 23
1 24
20

21 25
22 26
23

24 5
25

26 27
30

31

32

40

50

51 29
60

61

62

70 30

Ponvi: VND

Nam truwdc

37.710.483.019.399
2.979.666.918.611
245.998.048.606
3.607.066.345.676
2.261.331.784.676
207.500.439.934
156.601.137
671.801.325.035

(845.858.864.697)

14.688.524.619
39.347.135.741
(24.658.611.122)

(870.517.475.819)

5.050.529.429

4, 518 045 423 948
339.183.947.661
3.331.970.808.327
2.468.022.741.831
375.725.222.863
200.810.470
651.321.108.993

1.249.461.866.682

6.715.308.526
15.466.891.896
(8.751.583.370)

1.240.710.283.312

156.986.975.976

(875.568.005.248)

1.083.723.307.336

(878.388.855.945)

2.820.850.697
(782)

1.065.134.625.680
18.588.681.656
783

Tran Nguyén Khanh Linh
Ngudi 1ap biéu

Vii Phuong Thao
K& toan trwéng

Nguyén Thi Thanh Hwong
Phé Tong Giam doc
Ngay 31 thdng 3 ndm 2025

Cdc thuyét minh kém theo la bé phén hop thanh cta bdo cdo tai chinh hgp nhét nay
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MAU SO B 03-DN/HN
Ban hanh theo Théng tw s 202/2014/TT-BTC
ngay 22 thang 12 nam 2014 cla Bé Tai chinh

TONG CONG TY PHAT DIEN 3 — CONG TY CO PHAN
60-66 Nguyén Co Thach, Khu dé thi Sala, An Loi Dng
Thanh phd Thi Dirc, Thanh phd HH Chi Minh, Viét Nam

BAO CAO LU'U CHUYEN TIEN TE HOP NHAT
Cho ndm tai chinh két thic ngdy 31 thdng 12 ndm 2024

Bon vi: VND
Ma
CHi TIEU s0 Nim nay N3m trwéc
I. LW'U CHUYEN TIEN TU HOAT DONG KINH DOANH
1. (L6)/Leri nhu@n trurdrc thué 01 (870.517.475.819) 1.240.710.283.312
2. Diéu chinh cho cédc khoan:
Khau hao tai san ¢6 dinh 02 4.508.736.320.254 4.518.775.545.796
Cac khoan du phong 03 6.203.921.092 (6.729.265.547)
Lo chenhisch i -£1a o) sl do a2nk 42 ) 04 1.129.011.709.638 844.798.129.711
cac khoan muc tién té cé goc ngoai té
LEi tlr hoat déng dau tu 05 (399.520.416.004) (800.479.986.974)
Chi phi 13i vay 06 2.261.331.784.676 2.468.022.741.831
& Lot oiitn tir oot d0nE Janh JoBil Taioe thay @ol . 6.635.245.843.837 8.265.097.448.129
vén lwu déng
Thay d6i cac khoan phai thu 09 (8.158.171.265.594) (7.952.608.502.852)
Thay d6i hang tén kho 10 569.111.918.404 (1.107.805.590.729)
Thay di cac khoadn phéi tra 11 1.536.518.777.805 (26.847.667.323)
Thay d6i chi phi tra trudc 12 4.999.248.934 29.252.244.222
Tién 13i vay d3 tra 14 (75.002.335.969) (137.311.614.606)
Thué thu nhip doanh nghiép da nop 15 (17.564.304.121) (444.966.561.311)
Tién thu khac tir hoat déng kinh doanh 16 839.444.000 347.840.000
Tién chi khac cho hoat déng kinh doanh 17 (145.201.619.740) (110.080.458.665)
Luru chuyén tién thuén tir hoat déng kinh doanh 20 350.775.707.556 (1.484.922.863.135)
Il. LU CHUYEN TIEN TU HOAT DONG PAU TU
1. Tign chi d& mua sam, xay dwng tai san ¢c6 dinh 21 (421.783.005.035) (372.222.053.771)
2. Tién thu tir thanh ly, nhuwgng bén tai san cd dinh 22 167.835.657 486.264.858
3. Tién chi cho cdc khodan tién glri ngan hang 23 (3.465.000.000.000) (2.794.000.000.000)
4. Tién thu tir cdc khoan tién giri ngdn hang 24 3.520.000.000.000 3.754.650.000.000
5. Tién chi dau tw gép v8n vao don vi khac 25 - {90.000.000.000)
6. Tién thu I3i tién g, ¢6 tire va lgi nhudn dugc chia 27 602.386.987.286 523.274.174.293
Lwu chuyén tién thudn tir hoat déng déu tw 30 235,771.817.908 1.022.188.385.380
lIl. LU CHUYEN TIEN TU HOAT DONG TAI CHINH
1. Tién thu tir di vay 33 2.188.554.652.649 423.951.363.317
2. Tién chi tra no gbc vay 34 (2.615.841.280.491) (1.138.669.012.599)
3. Tién chi tra cé tirc 36 (50.662.114.495) (40.056.165.815)
Lwu chuyén tién thutn tir hoat déng tai chinh 40 (477.948.742.337) (754.773.815.097)
Lwu chuyé@n tién thuin trong ndm (50=20+30+40) 50 108.598.783.127 (1.217.508.292.852)
Tién va twong dwong tién dau nim 60 510.183.037.967 1.727.691.330.819
Tién va trong dwong tién cudi ndm (70=50+60) 70 618.781.821.094 510.183.037.967

=
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Vi Phuwong Thdo
K& todn truwdng

Tran Nguyé&n Khanh Linh
Nguwoi lap bidu

. en Thi Thanh Huong
Pho Tong Giam déc
Ngay 31 thang 3 ndm 2025
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TONG CONG TY PHAT DIEN 3 - CONG TY CO PHAN MAU SO B 09-DN/HN
60-66 Nguyén Co Thach, Khu do thi Sala, An Loi Dong Ban hanh theo Théng tw s6 202/2014/TT-BTC
Thanh ph& Thi Birc, Thanh phé HB Chi Minh, Viét Nam ngay 22 thang 12 nam 2014 cta B9 Tai chinh

THUYET MINH BAO CAO TAI CHINH HQP NHAT
Cdc thuyét minh nay la mét bé phén hop thanh va cén duoc doc dbng thoi vdi bdo cdo tai chinh hop nhit kém theo

1.

THONG TIN KHAI QUAT
Hinh thirc s& hiru von

CAu tric cha Tong Cong ty bao gém Téng Cong ty Phat di2n 3 - Cong ty C6 phan (“Cong ty me”), hai cong
ty con va bdn cong ty lién két. Théng tin vé cac cdng ty trong Téng Céng ty cu thé nhu sau:

Téng Coéng ty Phat dién 3 — Céng ty C6 phan la mot cdng ty ¢ phan dwoc thanh lap trén co s& ¢d phan
hda Céng ty me - Téng Cong ty Phat dién 3 theo Quyét dinh s6 9494/QD-BCT ngay 22 thang 10 nam 2014
clia B& Coéng thuwong va dugc phé duyét quyét toan cé phin héa theo Quyét dinh s6 673/QP-UBQLV ngay
31 thang 12 ndm 2024 cGa Uy ban Quan Iy vén nha nwdc tai doanh nghiép.

Cong ty me hoat dong theo Gidy chitng nhan diang ky doanh nghiép s6 3502208399 déng ky [an dau do
S& K& hoach va Bau tu Tinh Ba Rija - Viing Tau cip ngay 26 thang 11 ndm 2012 va Gidy chirtng nhan dang
ky doanh nghiép thay d6i gan nhat, lan thir 9, do S& K& hoach va Dau tw Thanh phd H6 Chi Minh cap ngay
5 thang 10 nam 2021.

C6 phiéu clia Céng ty me duwgc niém yét va giao dich trén thi trudng UPCoM tir ngay 14 thang 3 ndm 2018
v&i ma giao dich ¢6 phiéu la “PGV” theo Quyét dinh 58 114/QP-SGDHN ngay 14 thang 3 ndm 2018 clia S&
Giao dich Chirng khodn Ha N&i va duoc chdp thudn niém yét trén S& Giao dich Chirng khoan Thanh phd
H® Chi Minh theo Quyét dinh s8 731/0D-SGDHCM ngay 29 thiang 12 ndm 2021 cla S& Giao dich Chirng
khoan Thanh phé H8 Chi Minh. Ngay chinh thirc giao dich tai S& Giao dich Chirng khoan Thanh phd Hd
Chi Minh la ngay 10 thang 02 ndm 2022.

Tru s& chinh cla Céng ty me dit tai s6 60-66 dwdng Nguyén Co Thach, Khu d6 thi Sala, Phuéing An Loi
Déng, Thanh phd Tha Birc, Thanh phd HB Chi Minh, Viét Nam.

Téng s6 nhan vién cia Cong ty me va cic cong ty con tai ngay 31 thang 12 ndm 2024 1a 2.740 ngui (tai
ngay 31 thang 12 nam 2023: 2.711 ngu'di).

Cac chi nhanh hach toén phuy thudc Céng ty me, gém:
e COng ty Thiy dién Bubn Ku6p tai S6 22, Dudng Mai Xuin Thudng, Phudong Thanh Nhat, Thanh phd
Budn Ma Thudt, Tinh B3k L3k, Viét Nam;

e Congty Nhiét dién Méng Duong tzi Khu 8, Phuding Méng Duang, Thanh phd Cam Ph3, Tinh Quang
Ninh, Viét Nam;

e Cong ty Nhiét dién Phi MY tai Khu Cong nghiép Phi My 1, Phudng Phd MY, Thanh phd Phi M, Tinh
Ba Ria - Viing Tau, Viét Nam;

e Cong ty Nhiét dién Vinh Tan tai Nha may Nhiét dién Vinh Tan 2, Thén Vinh Phic, Xa Vinh Tan, Huyén
Tuy Phong, Tinh Binh Thuén, Viét Nam;

e  (CAngty Dich vu Sra chi*a cdc Nha may dién EVNGENCO3 tai S8 1228 Déoc Lap, Phwéng Phi MY, Thanh
phd Phd MY, Tinh Ba Ria - Viing Tau, Viét Nam:;

e  Ban Quan ly Dy an Nhiét dién Vinh Tan tai Dai 16 Hiung Vuwong, Khu phd 5, Phuéing Phi Thiy, Thanh
phé Phan Thiét, Tinh Binh Thudn, Viét Nam;

e Ban Quan ly Dy an Nhiét dién 1 tai Khu 8, Phudng Méng Duong, Thanh phd Cdm Pha, Tinh Quang
Ninh, Viét Nam. Téng Céng ty d3 cham dirt hoat dong chi nhanh nay tir ngay 11 thdng 02 nam 2025;

e Ban Quan Iy Dy dn Nhiét dién Thai Binh tai X3 M{ Léc, Huyén Thai Thuy, Tinh Thai Binh, Viét Nam.
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TONG CONG TY PHAT DIEN 3 — CONG TY €O PHAN i
THUYET MINH BAO CAO TAI CHINH HOP NHAT (Tiép theo) MAU SO B 09-DN/HN

Céc cong ty con va cong ty lién két clia Codng ty me bao gom:

Ty |& quyén
Ty 1& phan  biéu quyét

Noi thanh lap va s& hitu nam gitr

Tén cong ty dang ky hoat dong % % Hoat déng chinh
Cong ty con
C9ng ty Co phan Nhiét dién Tm}: Ba ﬁga - 79,56 79,56 San xuat va km'fj doaunh
Ba Ria Viing Tau dién nang
Céng ty C6 phan Nhiét dién < r San xuat va kinh doanh

S 2 e Tinh Ninh Binh 54,76 54,76 e
Ninh Binh dién nang
Cong ty lién két
Corllg tv Co phan Thuay dién Tinh Y&n Bai 30,00 30,00 San xuat va k|n.r1 du:jnh
Thac Ba dién nang
Céng ty Co E)han Thuy dién Tinh Binh Dinh 30,55 30,55 San xuat va km_?: dosjnh
Vinh Son - Song Hinh dién ndng
Cong ty CO phin Dau tw va T San xuat va kinh doanh

¢ NG B ), ) i

Phat trién Bién Sé San 3A Fink Sl 0.0 3000 dién nang
Céng ty C6 phan Simacai Tinh Lao Cai 28,64 36,00 San xuat dién

Cdc céng ty con

Cong ty C6 phéin Nhiét dién Ba Rja dugc chuyén déi tir doanh nghiép Nha nuwéc theo Quyét dinh sé
2744/QD-BC ngay 26 thang 8 nam 2005 chia B4 Cong thuong va Gidy chirng nhan ding ky doanh nghiép
s8 3500701305 do S& K& hoach va Dau tw Tinh Ba Ria - Viing Tau cdp ngay 01 thang 11 ndm 2007. Nganh
ngh& kinh doanh chinh clia Cong ty C& phan Nhiét dién Ba Rja |3 sdn xuat va kinh doanh dién nang.

Cong ty C6 phan Nhiét dién Ninh Binh duwoc thanh 1&p trén co s& c¢d phian héa Cong ty Nhiét dién Ninh
Binh theo Quyé&t dinh s& 0421/QP-BCT ngay 31 thang 8 n3m 2007 clia Bd Cong thuwong va hoat déng theo
Gidy chirng nhan ding ky doanh nghiép s& 2700283389 ding ky lan d3u ngay 31 thang 12 nam 2007.
Nganh nghé kinh doanh chinh ctia Céng ty Cé phan Nhiét dién Ninh Binh 13 san xuat va kinh doanh dién
ning.

Cdc céng ty lién két

Céng ty C& phan Thiy dién Thac Ba dirgc thanh lap theo Gidy ching nhan dang ky doanh nghiép so
5200240495 do S& K& hoach va Dau tw Tinh Yén Bai cip lin diu ngay 31 thang 3 ndm 2006. Nganh nghé
kinh doanh chinh clia Céng ty C6 phan Thiy dién Thac Ba 12 san xuét va kinh doanh dién ning.

Céng ty C& phan Thiy dién Vinh Son - Séng Hinh dwoc chuyén déi tir doanh nghiép nha nwdc - Nha may
Thiy dién Vinh San - Séng Hinh, 1a mét don vi hach todn phu thudc cia Tap doan Dién lwc Vit Nam
("EVN"). Nha mdy chinh thirc chuy&n sang hoat déng dudi hinh thirc Céng ty €6 phan Thiy dién Vinh Son
- S6ng Hinh theo Gidy chirng nhan ding ky doanh nghiép s 3503000058 do S& K& hoach va Pau tu Tinh
Binh Dinh cdp ngay 04 thang 5 ndm 2005. Nganh nghé kinh doanh chinh cla Coéng ty C6 phan Thay dién
Vinh Son - S6ng Hinh 13 sdn xuat va kinh doanh dién nang.

Céng ty C8 phén Hau tu va Phét trién Dién S$é San 3A chinh thirc di vao hoat déng ngay 01 thang 11 nim
2003 theo Céng vin s8 1391/CP-CN ngay 10 thidng 10 nam 2003 clz Thi twdng Chinh phl va Gidy chirng
nhan dang ky doanh nghiép sd 5900308540 do S& K& hoach va Pau tu Tinh Gia Lai cdp ngay 01 thang 9
ndm 2003. Nganh nghé kinh doanh chinh cla Céng ty C6 phan Dau tu va Phat trién Dién Sé San 3A 1a san
xuat va kinh doanh dién ning.

Céng ty C8 phan Simacai thanh |3p ngay 08 thang 8 ndm 2018 theo Gidy chimg nhan dang ky doanh

nghiép s& 5300755744 do S& K& hoach va Dau tw Tinh Lao Cai cap. Nganh nghé kinh doanh chinh clia
Cong ty C6 phan Simacai la dau tu, xay dung, quan Iy va van hanh cong trinh thly dién.

10

aVe\

65‘/5 =
o/ Bhr=m

/



TONG CONG TY PHAT PIEN 3 — CONG TY €O PHAN )
THUYET MINH BAO CAO TAI CHINH HOP NHAT (Tiép theo) MAU SO B 09-DN/HN

Nganh nghé kinh doanh va hoat déng chinh

Hoat déng chinh clia Téng Cong ty |3 san xuat, kinh dozanh dién nang; quan ly van hanh sira chira bao
du@ng, dai tu, cai tao, ndng cap thiét bj dién, cdng trinh dién. Ngoai ra, Tong Céng ty con hoat dong trong
mét sb linh vire khoa hoc, céng nghé, nghién ctru trién khai, dao tao phuc vu cho hoat déng chinh.

Chu ky san xuat, kinh doanh théng thuvéng

Chu ky san xu3t, kinh doanh théng thudng cla Téng Céng ty dugc thire hién trong thei gian khéng qua
12 thang.

Thuy&t minh vé théng tin so sdnh trén bao cdo tai chinh hgp nhat

S$6 liéu so sanh la s6 liéu cha bao cdo tai chinh hgp nhat da dugce kiém toan cho ndm tai chinh két thic
ngay 31 thang 12 nam 2023.

CO SO LAP BAO CAO TAI CHINH HOP NHAT VA NAM TAI CHINH
Co s& |3p bao cdo tai chinh hg'p nhat

Bao cao tai chinh hgp nhat dugc trinh bay bang Bdng Viét Nam (VND), theo nguyén tic gia gbc va phu
hop véi chudn muc k& toan, ché d6 k& toan doanh nghiép Viét Nam va cac quy dinh phép ly ¢ lién quan
dén viéc 13p va trinh bay bdo cao tai chinh hop nhat.

Bao cdo tai chinh hgp nhat dugc 1dp trén co s& hep nhat sé liéu bdo cdo tai chinh riéng clia Céng ty me
va bdo cdo tai chinh cba cdc cdng ty con cha Téng Cong ty.

Bao cdo tai chinh hop nhat kém theo khdng nhdm phan dnh tinh hinh tai chinh, két qua hoat déng kinh
doanh hgp nhét va tinh hinh Iwu chuyén tién t& hgp nhat theo cac nguyén tic va théng 18 ké toan duoc
chap nhan chung tai cdc nuwdc khac ngoai Viét Nam.

Nam tai chinh
Nam tai chinh clia Téng Céng ty bat dau tlr ngay 01 thang 01 va két thiic vao ngay 31 thang 12.
TOM TAT CAC CHINH SACH KE TOAN CHU YEU

Sau ddy la cdc chinh sach ké toan chi véu dwoc Téng Céng ty ap dung trong lp bdo cdo tai chinh hgp
nhat:

Uée tinh ké toan

Viéc 1ap bdo cdo tai chinh hgp nhat phl hep véi cac chudn muyrc ké todn Viét Nam, ché do ké toan doanh
nghiép Viét Nam va céc quy dinh phéap ly 6 lién quan dén viéc |ap va trinh bay bao cdo tai chinh hop nhat
yéu cau Ban Téng Giam d&c phadi cé nhitng wdc tinh va gia dinh anh hudng dén s6 liéu bio céo vé cong
ng, tai san va viéc trinh bay cdc khodn céng ng va tai sdn tiém tang tai ngay 1ap trinh bay béo cdo tai chinh
hop nhat ciing nhu cac sd liéu bao cdo vé doanh thu va chi phi trong sudt nam tai chinh. Mic di cac wéc
tinh k€ todn duwgc [ap bing tat ca sy hidu biét clia Ban Tong Giam déc, s8 thue té phat sinh ¢ thé khac
vdi cac udce tinh, gia dinh dat ra.

Co sé& hg'p nhat bao cdo tai chinh

Bdo cdo tai chinh hop nhat bao gbm béo cdo tai chinh cla Céng ty va bédo cdo tai chinh cla cac cong ty
do Tang Céng ty kiém soat (cac cdng ty con) dugc lap cho dén ngay 31 thang 12 hang nam. Viéc kiém
sodt nay dat duwgc khi Téng Céng ty cé kha ning kiém soat cac chinh sach tai chinh va hoat déng cua cac
céng ty nhan dau tu nham thu dugc Igi ich tir hoat déng clia céc cong ty nay.
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TONG CONG TY PHAT PIEN 3 — CONG TY CO PHAN )
THUYET MINH BAO CAO TAI CHINH HOP NHAT (Tiép theo) MAU SO B 09-DN/HN

K&t qua hoat dng kinh doanh cla cac céng ty con dugc mua lai hodc ban di trong ndm duwoc trinh bay
trong Bado cao két qua hoat ddng kinh doanh hgp nhat tir ngay mua hoéc cho dén ngay ban khoan dau tw
& cong ty con do.

Trong trréng hop can thiét, bdo cdo tai chinh clia cic céng ty con dwoc didu chinh dé cac chinh sach ké
toan duoc ap dung tai Cong ty me va cic cdng ty con | giéng nhau.

Tat ca cdc nghiép vy va s6 du gilta Cong ty me vdi cac cong ty con va giita cac cong ty con vdi nhau duoc
loai bd khi hgp nhat bao cao tai chinh.

Li ich chia & ddng khéng kiém soét bao gbm gia tri cac i ich cha ¢ déng khdng kiém soat tai ngav hop
nhat kinh doanh ban dau (chi tiét xem ndi dung trinh bay duéi day) va phin Igi ich cta ¢ déng khéng
kiém sodt trong sy bién déng clia téng vén chi s& hitu k& tir ngdy hop nhat kinh doanh. Cac khoan 16
phat sinh tai céng ty con phai dwoc phin bo tuong ¢ng vdi phan sé hitu cta cd dong khéng kiém sodat,
ké ca truong hop s8 16 d6 16n hon phin sé hitu cda c6 déng khéng kiém soat trong tai san thuin cia
cdng ty con.

Ho'p nhit kinh doanh

Tai san, cdng ng va cong ng tiém tang cla cdng ty con duwoc xac dinh theo gid tri hop Iy tai ngdy mua céng
ty con. Bat ky khodn phu tréi nao giita gia mua va téng gia tri hop Iy cla tai san dwoc mua duge ghi nhan
|3 loi thé thuong mai. Bat ky khoan thi€u hut nao giita gid mua va téng gia tri hop Iy cla tai san dwoc mua
duoc ghi nhan vao két qua hoat dgng kinh doanh cla niam tai chinh phét sinh hoat déng mua céng ty
con.

Loi ich cha c6 d6ng khdng kiém sodt tai ngdy hop nhat kinh doanh ban dau dugc xac dinh trén co sé ty
& cha c6 déng khong kiEm sodt trong tdng gia tri hop Iy clia tai san, céng no va céng ng tidm tang duoc
ghi nhan.

PAu tw vao cong ty lién két

Cong ty lién két la mot cong ty ma Téng Cong ty cé anh hudng dang ké nhung khéng phai 1a céng ty con
hay cong ty lién doanh ciia Téng Céng ty. Anh hudng dang k& thé hién & quyén tham gia vao viéc dua ra
céc quyét dinh vé chinh sach tai chinh va hoat déng clia bén nhan diu tw nhung khéng c6 anh huéng vé
mat kiém soat hodc déng kiém soat nhitng chinh sach nay.

Két qua hoat ddng kinh doanh, tai san va céng ng cla cac cong ty lién két dwgc hgp nhat trong bao cao
tai chinh theo phuong phap vén chii sé hiru. Cac khodn gép von lién két dugc trinh bay trong Bang cin
dbi ké todn theo gid géc dugc diéu chinh theo nhitng thay déi trong phin vén gop clia Téng Céng ty vao
phan tai sdn thuan clia cdng ty lién két sau ngdy mua khoan d4u tw. Cac khodn 15 clia cong ty lién két virot
qua khoan gop von cla Téng Cong ty tai cong ty lién két d6 (bao gbm bat ké cic khodn gép vén dai han
ma vé thuc chét tao thanh dau tu thuan cda Téng Cong ty tai cong ty lién k&t d6) khéng duroc ghi nhan.

Trong truaing hop mdt cong ty trong Téng Cong ty thuc hién giao dich véi mdt cong ty lién két cda Téng
Cong ty, 13i/16 chwa thire hién twong ¢ng véi phin gép vén cha Téng Cong ty vao cong ty lién két, dwoc
loai trir khoi bao cdo tai chinh hgp nhat.

Tién va cac khoan twong duong tién

Tién va cac khodn twong duong tién bao gdm tign mat tai quy, cac khoan tign giri ngan hang khéng ky
han, va céc khoan dau tw ngan han (khéng qué 3 thang), cé kha ning thanh khoan cao, d& dang chuyén’
d6i thanh tién va it rdi ro lién quan dén viéc bién déng gia tri.
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Cac khodn dau tw tai chinh
Cdc khoan déu tw ném giir dén ngéy ddo han

Cac khodn dau tu nam gilr d&n ngay dao han bao gbm cac khodn diu tw ma Téng Cong ty cd v dinh va
kha néng gilr d&n ngay ddo han. Cic khoan déu tu ndm gil* dén ngay dao han chi bao gbm cac khoan tién
glti ngédn hang cé ky han.

Thu nhap I&i tir cac khodn dau tw nam gilr dén ngay ddo han sau ngay mua duwgc ghi nhén trén Bio cdo
két qua hoat dong kinh doanh hop nhit trén co s& di thu.

Céc khoan dau tw nam gilt d&n ngay ddo han duwoc xac dinh theo gid g&c trir di dy phong tén that d5u tu
nam gilt d&n ngay dao han. Dy phong clia cac khodn d3u tw ndm gitr dén ngay ddo han dwgc trich 1ap
theo céc quy dinh k& toan hién hanh.

Pdu tw véo céng cu vén ctia don vi khic

Dau tu vao céng cu vén cla don vi khac phan anh cac khoan dau tw cong cu von nhung Tong Céng ty
khéng cé quyén kiém soat, dong kiém sodt hodc c6 anh hudng dang ké déi véi bén duoc diu tu.

Khodn dau tu vao cdng cu vén cac don vi khac durgec phan anh theo gia géc trir cac khoan dy phong giam
gia dau tw (néu cd). Du phong gidm gia cla cac khoan diu tw duwoc thue hign khi c¢é bing chitng chic
chin cho thay co sw suy gidm gia tri cla cac khodn dau tw nay tai ngay két thic ndm tai chinh.

No phai thu

No phaithu 13 s8 tién c6 thé thu hdi cha khdch hang hodc cac dbi twong khac. No phai thu dwgc trinh bay
theo gid trj ghi s& trir di cdc khodn du phong phai thu kho doi.

Dy phong phai thu kho doi dugc trich 1p cho nhitng khodn phai thu d3 qua han thanh toan tir sau thang
tr& 1én, hodc cdc khoan phai thu ma ngurdi ng khé ¢ kha ning thanh toan do bi thanh ly, pha san hay cac
kho khan tuong tu.

Hang tén kho

Hang ton kho dugc xéc dinh trén co sé gid thap hon gilra gia goc va gia tri thuidn co thé thue hién duoc.
Gid gbe hang tdn kho chd yéu bao gém chi phi nguyén vt liéu truc tiép, va chi phi san xuit chung, néu
o, dé c6 dwoc hang tén kho & dia diém va trang thai hién tai. Gid gbc ciia hang tén kho dugc xac dinh
theo phuong phéap binh quén gia quyén. Gia trj thuan c6 thé thuc hién dwoc duoc xac dinh bang gia ban
wdc tinh trir cic chi phi wdc tinh d& hoan thanh san pham cling chi phi tiép thi, ban hang va phan phdi
phat sinh.

Dy phong gidm gia hang tén kho cla Tang Céng ty dwoc trich 14p theo cac quy dinh k& toan hién hanh.
Theo d6, Téng Cong ty dugc phép trich Idp dy phong gidm gia hang tén kho 18i thdi, hong, kém pham
chat khi c6 bang chirng tin cdy gia ghi sé clia hang tdn kho cao hon gia tri thuan cé thé thyc hién duoc tai
ngay két thic nam tai chinh.

Tai san ¢ dinh hiru hinh va khau hao
Tai san ¢6 dinh hitu hinh dugec trinh bay theo nguyén gia trir gia tri hao mon Iy ké.

Nguyén gid tai san ¢b dinh hinh thanh do mua sdm bao gdm gia mua va toan bd cac chi phi khac lién quan
trurc tiép dén viéc dwa tai san vao trang thai san sang sir dung. B4i vdi tai san ¢ dinh hinh thanh do d3u
tw xay dung co ban theo phuong thitc giao thau hodc ty xay dung va san xuit, nguyén gia |a gia quyét
toan cong trinh xdy dung theo quy ché quan ly ddu tu va xay dung hién hanh, cac chi phi khac cé lién
quan tryc ti€p va 1& phi trudc ba (néu cd). Trweng hop dir an d3 hoan thanh va dwa vao st dung nhung
quyét toan chuwa duwgc phé duyét, nguyén gia tai san ¢d dinh dugc ghi nhan theo gia tam tinh trén co sé&
chi phi thye t& d3 bd ra dé cé duwoc tai san cd dinh. Nguyén gia tam tinh s& duoc diéu chinh theo gid
quyét toan duoc phé duyét.
13
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Tai san ¢ dinh hiru hinh dugc khdu hao theo phuwong phap dudng thing dva trén thoi gian hitu dung
wdc tinh, cu thé nhuw sau:

S6 nam
Nha clra, vat ki€n tric 10-50
May mdc, thiét bj 05-20
Phwong tién van tai, thiét bi truyén dan 06 - 30
Thiét bi, dung cu quan ly 03-10
Tai san ¢d dinh khac 05-10

Thué tai san

Mét khoan thué dugc xem la thué tai chinh khi phan I&n cac quyén loi va rii ro vé quyén s& hiru tai san
dugc chuyén sang cho ngudi di thué. TAt ca cac khoan thué khac duwrgce xem 12 thué hoat déng.

Doanh thu cho thué hoat dong dugc ghi nhin theo phuang phap dwdng thang trong subt théi gian cho
thué. Chi phi tric tiép ban dau phat sinh trong qué trinh dam phan ky hop dong thué hoat déng duoc
ghi nhan vao chi phi trong ky khi phat sinh hodc phén b dan vao chi phi trong sudt th&i han cho thué
phi hop véi viéc ghi nhan doanh thu cho thué hoat déng.

Mét khodn thué dugc xem la thué hoat dong khi bén cho thué van duwgc hudng phan 1én cac quyén loi
va phai chju rdi ro vé quyén s& hiru tai san. Chi phi thué hoat déng dugc ghi nhan vao Bdo cao két qua
hoat déng kinh doanh theo phuong phap duwéng thing trong sudt théri gian thué. Cac khoan tign nhan
duoc hodc phai thu nhdm tao diéu kién <y két hop déng thué hoat ddng ciing duoc ghinhén theo phurong
phap duéng thang trong sudt thai gian thué.

Tai s3n c6 dinh vé hinh va khau hao

Tai san ¢8 dinh vé hinh bao gdm gia tri quyén st dung dét (k& ca cac chi phi bé ra dé ¢é dugce quyen sir
dung dat), phdan mém mady tinh va ban quyén chuyén giac cng nghé.

Tai san ¢& dinh v6 hinh duoc khdu hao theo phrrong phap duwéing thing dua trén thoi gian hitu dung wéc
tinh, nhu sau:

S8 ndm

Phan mém may tinh 03-10

Gid trj quyén sir dung dat co thoi han 42-50
Ban quyén, bang sang ché& 03-10 p—
Tai san ¢8 dinh v6 hinh khac 03-10 24
G
Chi phi xdy dwng co ban dé dang NH
ATl
Chi phi xdy dyng co ban d& dang |a gid tri mua sdm tai san cé dinh chua nghiém thu dwa vao st dung, cic 0]
cong trinh dau tu xdy dung va sira chita 16n d& dang tai cac don vi trong Téng Cong ty, dugc xac dinh T
trén co s& chi phi thuc té phat sinh d6i vai cac cong trinh ty 1am hodc theo khdi lrgng thue té thanh todn =

V@i bén thi cong trén co s& phiéu gia, hda don cho khéi lvgng hoan thanh hodc hang muc ban giao ddi =
vdi cac cong trinh thué bén ngoai thirc hién, bao gbm chi phi I3i vay cé lién quan phii hep véi chinh sach

ké toan clia Téng Cong ty. Cac chi phi nay s& dugc chuyén sang nguyén gi tai san ¢8 dinh theo gia tam

tinh (trong truong hop chua c6 quyét toan dugc phé duyét) khi cac tai san nay dugc ban giao duwa vao

str dung.
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Cac khoan tra truwdrc

Chi phi trd trurdc bao gdm cac chi phi thuc t€ da phat sinh nhuwng ¢6 lién quan dén két qua hoat déng san
xudt kinh doanh clia nhiéu nam tai chinh. Cac khoan tra tridic bao gbm chi phi tra trudc ngan han va chi
phi tra trwdc dai han.

Chi phi tra trwdc ngan han bao gdm khoan chi phi bao hiém, va cac chi phi khac.

Céac khodn chi phi trd trude dai han bao gém chi phi lién quan dén dat thué va cac chi phi khac dugc coi
la c6 khd nang dem lai lgi ich kinh t& trong twong lai cho Téng Cong ty. Cac chi phi nay dugc vén hoa dudi
* hinh thitc cac khoan tra trudc dai han va dwoc phan bé vao két qua hoat déng kinh doanh theo phwong
phédp dwdng thing theo cic quy dinh hién hanh.

Céc khodn du phong phai tra

Céc khoan du phong phai tra duwgc ghi nhan khi Téng Céng ty cd nghla vu no hién tai do két qua tir mat
sir kién d& xay ra va Téng Cong ty c6 kha nang phai thanh todn nghia vu nay. Cac khoan dy phong dugc
xdc dinh trén co sé& wdc tinh cla Ban Tong Gidm ddc vé cac khoan chi phi can thiét dé thanh toan nghia
vy ng nay tai ngay két thic nam tai chinh.

Thiét bj, vat tw, phu tung thay thé dai han

Thiét bi, vt tuw, phu tung thay thé& dai han phan &nh gid tri thuin chia thiét bi, vat tw, phu ting ding dé
du trit, thay thé, phong ngira hu hong cla tai san nhwng khéng dd tiéu chudn dé phan loai |3 tai san c6
dinh va cé thoi gian du trir trén 12 thang hodc hon mét chu ky san xuat kinh doanh théng thuong.

Doanh thu chwa thuc hién

Doanh thu chua thire hién 13 khodn doanh thu nhén trudc lién quan d&n mét hay nhidu nién d6 ké toan
vé cho thué tai san. Téng Cong ty ghi nhan cac khoan doarh thu chwra thue hién tuong @ng vdi phan nghia
vy ma Téng Céng ty s& phai thuc hién trong twang lai. Khi cac didu kién ghi nhan doanh thu duoc thda
man, doanh thu chwa thyce hién s& dwgc ghi nhan vao Bdo cdo k&t qua hoat déng kinh doanh hop nhat
trong ndm twong ng v&i phan thda min didu kién ghi nhan doanh thu dé.

Ghi nhan doanh thu
Doanh thu ban hang dugc ghi nhan khi déng thai théa man tat ¢ ndm (5) diéu kién sau:

(a) Tong Coéng ty dd chuyén giao phan I&n rli ro va lgi ich gén lién véi quyén s& hiru san pham hodc hang
hoa cho ngwoi mua;

(b) Téng Cong ty khéng con nam gilr ouyén quan Iy hang héa nhu ngudi s& hiru hang hda hodc quyén
kiém soat hang héa;

{c) Doanh thu dwoc xac dinh twong déi chic chan;

(d) Téng Cong ty sé thu dwoc lgi ich kinh t& tir giao dich ban hang; va

(e) Xacdinh duwgc chi phi lién quan dén giao dich ban hang.

Doanh thu ctia giao dich vé cung cdp dich vu duwec ghi nhan khi két qua cla giao dich dé dwoc xac dinh
mot cach dang tin cdy. Trwdng hgp giao dich vé cung cdp dich vu lién quan d&n nhiéu nam thi doanh thu
duwgc ghi nhdn trong nam theo két qua phan cdng viéc di hoan thanh tai ngay clia Bang cin ddi ké toan
hop nhat cia nam dé. K&t qua cla giao dich cung cdp dich vu duogc xac dinh khi thoa man tat ca bdn (4)
diéu kién sau:

(a) Doanh thu dugc xac dinh twong déi chic chin;

(b) Cod kha nang thu duoc lgi ich kinh t& tir giao dich cung cap dich vu d6;

(c) Xacdinh dwgc phan cong viéc da hoan thanh tai ngay cta bang can doi ké toan hgp nhat; va

(d) Xacdinh dugec chi phi phat sinh cho giao dich va chi phi dé hoan thanh giao dich cung cap dich vu dé.

Doanh thu ban hang va cung cdp dich vy cia Tong Cong ty chl y&u la Doanh thu ban dién. Doanh thu ban
dién duoc xac dinh dya trén Téng san lrgng dién phat va gid ban dién dwoc quy dinh tai tirng hop dong
mua béan dién clia mbi nha may dién.
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Lai tién glri dwoc ghi nhan trén co sé don tich, dugc xac dinh trén s6 dur cac tai khoan tién gl va 13i suat
ap dung.

Lai tlr cdc khoan dau tu dugce ghi nhan khi Téng Cong ty cé quyén nhan khoan I3i.
Ngoai té

Cac nghiép vy phat sinh bang ngoai té duoc chuyén déi theo ty gia tai ngay phét sinh nghiép vu. S6 dw
cac khoan muc tién té c6 gbc ngoai té (khéng bao gém cdc khoan céng ng néi bo cé gbc ngoai té) tai ngay
két thiic nam tai chinh duwoc chuyén déi theo ty gid cla ngin hang thuong mai noi Téng Cong ty thudng
xuyén co giao dich tai ngay nay. Chénh léch ty gid phat sinh duwoc hach toan vao Bao cdo két qua hoat
dong kinh doanh.

Chi phi di vay

Chi phi di vay dugc ghi nhdn vao chi phi san xudt, kinh doanh trong ndm khi phat sinh, trir khi dwgc vén
hod theo quy dinh clia Chudn muc ké todn Viét Nam s& 16 “Chi phi di vay”. Theo d6, chi phi di vay lién
quan tryc tiép dén viéc mua, dau tu xay ding hodc san xudt nhirng tai san can mot thoi gian twong doi
dai dé hoan thanh dua vao st dung hodc kinh doanh dugc céng vao nguyén gid tai san cho dén khi tai
san d6 dugc dua vao st dung hodc kinh doanh. Cac khodn thu nhap phét sinh tir viéc dau tv tam thoi
cac khoan vay dugc ghi gidm trir vao chi phi di vay phét sinh khi vén hoa. D6i vdi khoadn vay phuc vu viéc
xdy dung tai san ¢6 dinh, bat déng san dau tu, I3i vay dwoc von hda ké ca khi thoi gian xay deng dudi 12
thang.

Chi phi stra chira lén

Tong Céng ty hach toan chi phi sira chita 1&n vao chi phi san xuat kinh doanh trong nam khi céng trinh
stra chita I&n hoan thanh. N&u céng trinh cé nhieu hang muc:

(a) Trudng hop cédc hang muc ¢ thé hoat déng dic Iap, Téng Cong ty hach toan vao chi phi san xuit
kinh doanh nam tai chinh twong ¢ng véi théi diém tirng hang muc sira chita Ién hoan thanh, nghiém
thu dua vao sir dung.

{(b) Trudng hop cac hang muc thude cdng trinh slra chita Ién khong hoat déng déc 13p vdi nhau, Téng
Céng ty hach toan vao chi phi san xudt kinh doanh trong ndm tai chinh twong (ng khi thai diém toan
b6 cong trinh stra chita I¢n hoan thanh, nghiém thu dwa vao st dung.

Cdc chi phi lién quan dén qua trinh chudn bi c6ng téc sira chita (chi phi tw van, khao sat, tham dinh...)
cbng trinh, hang muc sira chira |&n: Téng Céng ty hach toan chi phi ddng bd vdi thovi diém hach toan chi
phi san xuat kinh doanh khi céng trinh, hang muc sira chita I&¢n hoan thanh, nghiém thu dua vao st dung
nhu néu trén.

Thué&
Thué thu nhap doanh nghiép thé hién tdng gia tri clia s6 thu& phai trd hién tai va s& thué hoan lai.

S0 thué phai tra hién tai dwoc tinh dya trén thu nhap tinh thué trong nam. Thu nhdp tinh thué khac vdi
lgi nhudn trude thué dugc trinh bay trén bao cdo két qua hoat déng kinh doanh hgp nhat vi thu nhap /
tinh thué khong bao gébm céc khodn thu nhdp hay chi phi tinh thué hodc dugc khau trir trong cac nim <
khdc (bao gdm ca 16 mang sang, néu cd) va ngoai ra khong bao gbm cdc chi tiéu khéng chiu thué hoic
khoéng duwoc khau trir.

Thué thu nhap hodn lai dugc tinh trén cic khodn chénh léch giira gid trj ghi s8 va co s tinh thué thu nhap
cla cac khodn myc tai san hodc cdng ng' trén bio co tai chinh hgp nhit va dugc ghi nhan theo phuong
phap bang can déi ké toan. No thué thu nhap hoan lai phai tra phai duoc ghi nhan cho tt ca cac khodn
chénh léch tam thoi con tai san thué thu nh3p hodn lai chi dugc ghi nhan khi chic chdn cé da Igi nhuén
tinh thué trong tuang lai d& khau trir cac khodn chénh l&ch tam thei.
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Thué thu nhap hodn lai dwoc xdc dinh theo thué suat dw tinh s& ap dung cho nam tai san dugc thu hdi
hay ng phai trd dugc thanh todn. Thué thu nhdp hodn lai dugc ghi nhdn vao bao cdo két qua hoat déng
kinh doanh hop nhat va chi ghi vao vén chl s& hitu khi khodn thué dé cé lién quan dén cac khoan muc
dwoc ghi thang vao van chi sé hiku. :

Tai san thué thu nhap hodn lai va ng thué thu nhap hodn lai phai tra dwoc b trir khi Téng Céng ty cé
guyén hop phap dé bu trir giita tai san thué thu nhap hién hanh véi thué thu nhdp hién hanh phai nép va
khi cac tai san thu@ thu nhap hodn lai va ng thué thu nhip hodn lai phdi tra lién quan tdéi thué thu nhap
doanh nghiép duwoc quan ly béi cling mét co quan thué va Tang Céng ty cé du dinh thanh todn thué thu
nhap hién hanh trén co s& thuan.

Viéc xac dinh thué thu nhip cla Téng Cong ty cdn c vao cac quy dinh hién hanh vé thué. Tuy nhién,
nhirng quy dinh nay thay ddi theo tirng thdi ky va viéc xdc dinh sau clng vé thué thu nhip doanh nghiép
tly thudc vao két qua kiém tra clia co quan thué cé tham quyén.

Céc loai thué khac duoc ap dung theo cac luat thué hién hanh tai Viét Nam.

TIEN VA CAC KHOAN TUO'NG PUONG TIEN

S8 cudi ndm S5 dau nam

VND VND

Tién mat 2.309.858.355 3.719.392.191
Tién g&ri ngan hang 368.471.962.739 385.463.645.776
Cac khoan twrong duwong tien (*) 248.000.000.000 121.000.000.000
618.781.821.094 510.183.037.967

(*) Cac khoan twong dwong tién thé hi2n khoan tién glri bang Béng Viét Nam tai cdc ngan hang thuong
mai voi ky han gbc khéng qua 3 thang, hudng 13i sudt theo quy dinh tai tirng hgp dong tién giri.

PAU TU TAI CHINH

a. Pau tw tai chinh ndm gitr d&n ngay dédo han

S8 cudi ndm S8 dau ndm
Gia gbcva gia tri ghisé  Gia gdc va gid tri ghi s6
VND VND
Ngin han
Tién giri co ky han 2.880.000.000.000 2.935.000.000.000

Khoan dau tu ndm gitt d&n ngay ddo han thé hién khoan tién gli tai cdc ngan hang thuong mai cé ky han
tlr 6 thang dé&n 12 thang dugc huwdng ldi suat theo quy dinh tai hgp dong tigén gilri.

Tai ngay 31 thang 12 ndm 2024, khoan tién glri cé ky han véi gid trj 900 ty dong dang dwoc sit dung dé
lam tai san dam bao cho cac thu tin dung, thw bao l1anh duwgc phat hanh theo Hop ddng han mirc tin dung
chia Téng Cdng ty véi Ngdn hang Thurong mai C8 phan Diu tw va Phat trién Viét Nam (tai ngay 31 thiang
12 ndm 2023: 625,2 ty déng).
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b. D3u tw vao cdng ty lién két

MAU SO B 09-DN/HN

Gid tri ghi nhédn theo phwong phap vén chi s& hitu clia cic khodn dau tw vao cong ty lién két tai ngay két

thic ndm tai chinh nhuw sau:

Céng ty C phan Thay dién Vinh Son — Séng Hinh

Céng ty C6 phan Thay dién Thac Ba

Céng ty C8 phan DAu tu va Phat trién Dién Sé San 3A

Céng ty C6 phan Simacai

S8 cudi nam

S8 dau nam

VND

1.430.748.282.125
322.819.661.238
166.417.691.371
90.000.000.000

VND

1.406.121.780.238
319.362.809.598
169.348.178.464
90.000.000.000

2.009.985.634.734

1.984.832.768.300

Gia tri cac khodn dau tw vao céng ty lién két bién déng trong ndm nhu sau:

S8 du dau nim

Tang trong nam

Phan I3i trong céng ty lién két
Cé tirc da chia

S8 duw cudi ndm

18

Nam nay

Nam trwdc

VND

1.984.832.768.300

207.500.439.934
(182.347.573.500)

VND

2.026.710.839.437
90.000.000.000
375.725.222.863
(507.603.294.000)

2.009.985.634.734

1.984.832.768.300
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TONG CONG TY PHAT DIEN 3 — CONG TY CO PHAN i
THUYET MINH BAO CAO TAI CHINH HQP NHAT (Tiép theo) MAU SO B 09-DN/HN
Céng ty C6 phan Phi Thanh M§ duoc thanh 1dp theo Gidy chirng nhan ding ky doanh nghiép s&
4000455251 do S& K& hoach va Bau tw Tinh Quang Nam cdp ngay 17 thang 01 nam 2007. Nganh nghé
kinh doanh chinh clia Céng ty C6 phan Phi Thanh M¥ |13 san xuat va kinh doanh dién ning.

Céng ty Co phan Dién Viét Lao duwgc thanh |dp theo Gidy chitng nhan ding ky doanh nghiép sé
0103002575 do S& K& hoach va Dau tu Thanh phd Ha Noi cip ngay 11 thang 7 ndm 2003. Nganh nghé
kinh doanh chinh cda Cong ty C6 phan Pién Viét Lao 1a san xuat va kinh doanh dién nang.

Céng ty C6 phan Dich vu Sira chira Nhiét dién Mién Bic duwoc thanh lap theo Gidy chiing nhan ding ky
doanh nghiép s 0800383471 do S& K& hoach va Dau tw Tinh Hai Dwong cip ngay 17 thidng 7 nim 2007.
Nganh nghé kinh doanh chinh clia Céng ty C6 phan Dich vu Sira chira Nhiét dién Mién Béc |13 slra chira,
bao dudng, thi nghiém, hiéu chinh céc thiét bi nha may dién va cac thiét bi cong nghiép khac twong

duong.

PHAI THU NGAN HAN CUA KHACH HANG

Cac bén lién quan
(Chi tiét tai Thuy&t minh s8 33)
Céc bén thir ba

CAC KHOAN PHAI THU NGAN HAN KHAC

Phai thu vé chi hé

Thué gid trj gia ting ddu vao chua ké khai
Lai tign glri du thu

Phai thu vé c6 tlrc

Khac

Trong doé:
Phai thu khac tir bén lién quan
(Chi tiét tai Thuyé&t minh s 33)

HANG TON KHO

Hang mua dang di duong

Nguyén liéu, vat liéu

Cong cy, dung cy

Chi phi san xuét, kinh doanh dé& dang
Thanh pham

Dy phong giam gia hang ton kho

S6 cudi nam

S6 dau ndm

VND

9.361.013.625.554
60.753.610.661

VND

9.061.184.424.889
56.757.493.801

9.421.767.236.215

9.117.941.918.690

S8 cudi ndm

$6 dau nam

VND

436.802.257.044
191.754.421.419
60.846.034.404
58.964.851.500
67.231.144.383

VND

214.521.297.043
85.235.880.603
100.469.931.370
247.360.392.250
84.003.750.600

815.598.708.750

731.591.251.866

499.834.558.112

463.072.961.659

S6 cudi ndm

S6 dau ndm

VND

32.647.860.158
2.255.229.845.665
120.351.901.519
45.828.244.555
311.123.067

VND

96.822.955.154
2.813.803.126.870
135.177.253.796
45.237.312.247
383.603.623

2.454.368.974.964

3.095.524.251.690

(54.018.835)

(28.825.597)

2.454.314.956.129

3.095.495.426.093

Trong ndm, Téng Cong ty trich 1ap du phong giam gid hang ton kho vdi s& tién la 25.193.238 dong (ndm
2023, Téng Cong ty hoan nhap dy phong giam gid hang ton kho |a 2.295.643.053 dong).
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TONG CONG TY PHAT DIEN 3 — CONG TY CO PHAN

THUYET MINH BAO CAO TAI CHINH HOP NHAT (Tiép theo)

10. TANG, GIAM TAI SAN €O PINH VO HINH

MAU SO B 09-DN/HN

Quyén sir Phan mém Ban quyén
dung dat mady tinh biing sang ché Téng cong
VND VND VND VND

NGUYEN GIA

S6 dw dau ndm 549.142.352.328
Mua sdm mai -
Thanh Iy nhugng ban =

76.720.163.898
2.398.383.952
(137.200.123)

17.418.486.148

15.545.982.343
- 11.434.500.000

658.826.984.717
13.832.883.952
(137.200.123)

$6 du cudi ndm 549.142.352.328

78.981.347.727

17.418.486.148

26.980.482.343

672.522.668.546

GIA TRI HAO MON LOY KE

S& dw ddu ndm 9.952.807.285
Trich khau hao 1.041.018.444
Thanh ly nhugng ban -

39.591.221.859
9.806.728.249
(97.351.175)

14.485.973.501

2.983.701.643
2.793.618.375 1.912.252.591

67.013.704.288
15.553.617.659
(97.351.175)

S8 du cudi ndm 10.993.825.729

49.300.598.933

17.279.591.876

4.895.954.234

82.469.970.772

GIA TRI CON LAI

Taingdy ddundm  539.189.545.043

37.128.942.039

2.932.512.647 12.562.280.700

591.813.280.429

Tai ngay cudi ndm 538.148.526.599

29.680.748.794

138.894.272 22.084.528.109 590.052.697.774

Nguyén gia tai san ¢6 dinh v hinh cla Téng Céng ty d3 kndu hao hét nhwng van con sir dung tai ngay 31

thang 12 nam 2024 la 34,1 ty ddng (tai ngay 31 thang 12 ndm 2023: 26,5 ty dong).

11. CHI PHi XAY DUNG CO BAN DO DANG

S& cudi nam

S& dau ndm

S(ra chira I&n tai san ¢d dinh d& dang
Mua sam tai san cd dinh chwa nghiém thu

dua vao sir dung
Khac

12. CHI PHi TRA TRU'G'C DAI HAN

Chi phi lién quan dén dat thué
Chi phi tra trudc khac

VND

415.392.700.541
150.325.066.396
46.847.380.335

VND

3.905.884.878
16.388.457.300
4.819.843.680

6512.565.147.272

25.114.185.858

S& cudi ndm

S6 dau ndm

VND

205.514.112.469
54.536.932.758

VND

212.957.275.965
53.057.006.278

260.051.045.227

266.014.286.243
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TONG CONG TY PHAT DIEN 3 — CONG TY CO PHAN
THUYET MINH BAO CAO TAI CHINH HQP NHAT (Tiép theo)

13. PHAI TRA NGU'O1 BAN NGAN HAN

Phai tra nguwai ban 1a bén thi ba

Cong ty Van chuyén khi Ddng Nam B
Tap doan Cong nghiép Than - Khodng san
Viét Nam

Téng Cong ty Dong Bic

Khac

Phai trd ngudi ban 12 bén lién quan
(Chi tiét tai Thuy&t minh sé 33)

SO cudi ndm

MAU SO B 09-DN/HN

SO dau ndm

VND

5.601.238.426.363
2.381.265.710.286

1.676.034.331.355

898.484.550.778
645.453.833.944

8.814.570.630

VND

4.083.730.471.492
1.903.565.681.722

1.017.969.878.853

374.868.084.314
787.326.826.603

17.712.194.561

5.610.052.996.993

4.101.442.666.053

Tat ca cac khodn no phai tra ngudi ban ngan han déu cé thé dwoc Tong Cong ty chi tra khi dén han.
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TONG CONG TY PHAT DIEN 3 — CONG TY CO PHAN
THUYET MINH BAO CAO TAI CHINH HOP NHAT (Tiép theo)

15.

16.

17.

CHI PHi PHAI TRA NGAN HAN

S8 cudi ndm

MAU SO B 09-DN/HN

S6 dau nam

Chi phi nhién li¢u
Chi phi 13i vay phai tra
Chi phi phéi tra khac

VND

363.093.629.124
57.187.401.603
22.573.920.400

VND

187.800.622.455
14.809.462.325
13.521.886.564

442.854.951.127

216.131.971.344

DOANH THU CHU'A THU'C HIEN

Tai ngay 31 thang 12 nam 2024 va ngay 31 thang 12 ndam 2023, doanh thu chwa thuc hién chi yéu I3
khoan doanh thu cung cap dich vu céng trinh co s& ha téing ding chung tai Trung tam Dién lyc Vinh Tan
nhdn trirdc tir cac khach hang, trong do cd bén lién quan l1a Nha may dién Vinh Tan 4 (Chi tiét tai Thuyét

minh s6 33).

PHAI TRA NGAN HAN KHAC

SO cudi nam

S8 dau nam

Phai tra vé 13i vay, phi vay lai ctia EVN

Phai tra khac cho EVN

Phai trd EVN vé |gi nhuan giai doan TNHH MTV
Phai tra tlr ban ¢6 phan

Phai tra khéac vé chi phi nhién liéu

C6 tirc phai tra

Khac

VND

453.367.476.463
113.640.810.866
105.309.770.614
29.428.264.877
28.661.320.770
9.509.543.622
47.763.583.910

VND

668.111.256.215
154.148.830.896
29.428.264.877
22.746.804.061
18.358.339.406

787.680.771.122

892.833.495.455

Trong dé:
Bén lién quan (Chi tiét tai Thuyé&t minh s6 33)

687.029.701.038

696.060.159.749

25
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TONG CONG TY PHAT BIEN 3 — CONG TV €8 PHAN
THUYET MINH BAO CAO TAI CHINH HOP NHAT (Tiép theo)

(*) Chitiét sd du cla cac khoan vay ngan hang nhu sau:

Dw an Nha may Nhiét dién Mong Duong 1
Ngdn hang TMCP Lgc Phat Viét Nam
Ngan hang TMCP Ngoai thirong Viét Nam

Dy an Nha may Nhiét dién Vinh Tan 2
Ngan hang Phat trién Viét Nam - S& giao dich |
Ngan hang TMCP Ngoai thwong Viét Nam

Dw an Nha may Thiy dién Budn Kudp
Ngan hang TMCP Sai Gon - Ha Noi

Dy an Nha may Dién mat tréi Vinh Tan 2
Ngan hang TNHH MTYV Shinhan Viét Nam

D &n Pau tu Mé réng mai che kho than
Nha may Nhiét dién Vinh Tan 2 - Giai doan 2
Ngan hang TMCP Cong thuong Viét Nam

Trlr: Vay dai han dén han tra
S& phai tra sau 12 thang

MAU SO B 09-DN/HN

Nguyén Nam

té ddohan S8 cudi ndm S6 dau nam
VND VND

VND 2024 - 24.225.127.186
VND 20238 2.074.055.985.036 -
VND 2024 - 94.000.000.000
VND 2025 168.521.659.488 393.217.205.472
VND 2025 10.000.000.000 50.000.000.000
VND 2031 282.300.737.884 325.731.620.636
VND 2029 14.154.060.730 <

2.549.032.443.138

887.173.953.294

(226.311.552.361)

(418.002.305.412)

2.322.720.890.777

469.171.647.882

Tai san thé chap cho khoan vay cha Dy dn Nhiét dién Mong Dwong 1 tir Ngan hang TMCP Ngoai thuong Viét Nam
13 may mdc thiét bi thudc Nha may Nhiét dién Phi My 4 (xem Thuyé&t minh s& 9).

Tai san thé chadp cho khodn vay clia Du én Nha mday Dién mit tréi Vinh Tan 2 gdm may mdc thiét bi ciia Nha may
Dién mat troi Vinh Tan 2 (xem Thuyé&t minh 56 9); quygn ddi ng phat sinh tir hop déng mua ban dién Nha may bién
mat tréi Vinh Tan 2 ky gilta Téng Cong ty va Tap doan Dién lyc Viét Nam; cac khoan thu duoc tir khu dat cda Nha
may Dién mat tr&i Vinh Tan 2 tai xa Vinh Tan, huyén Tuy Phong, tinh Binh Thuan.

Céc khoan vay con lai duge dam bao thanh todn béi Tap doan bién Iuwc Viét Nam.

Lai sudt cac khodn vay ngan hang nay dugc xac dinh theo thénz bdo cla ngan hang. Tai ngay 31 thang 12 nidm
2024, cac khoan vay ngan hang néu trén cd I3i suat tir 6,53%/nim dén 7,60%/nam (tai ngay 31 thang 12 ndm 2023:

6,9%/ndm dén 9,2%/nim).
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TONG CONG TY PHAT DIEN 3 — CONG TY CO PHAN
THUYET MINH BAO CAO TAI CHINH HOP NHAT (Tié&p theo) MAU SO B 09-DN/HN
(**) Chi tiét s6 du cla cac khoan vay lai tir EVN nhu sau:

Nguyén Nim dao

té han S0 cudi ndm $6 dau ndm
VND VND

Dv an Nha may Nhiét dién Moéng Duwong 1
Ngan hang Phét trién Chau A usD 2032 346.246.097.465 359.473.237.108
Ngan hang Phat trién Chau A usD 2034 16.649.375.325.083  16.807.208.953.946
Ngan hang Xuat nhap khiu Han Quéc usD 2025 1.561.977.239.235 4.478.511.706.343
Dw an Nha may Nhiét dién Vinh Tan 2
Ngén hang Xudt nhap khau Trung Quéc usD 2027 2.299.511.789.667 2.930.300.334.898
Ngan hang Xuat nhap khau Trung Quéc CNY 2027 531.945.698.813 731.468.118.816
Ngan hang Xuat nhap khau Trung Quéc usD 2028 6.477.111.189.979 7.738.007.052.217
Dw dn Nha may Thiy dién Budn Kudp
Ngan hang Hop tdc Qudc t& Nhat Ban JPY 2026 17.507.801.934 27.796.744.033
Ngan hang Hop tac Qudc t& Nhat Ban JPY 2028 19.424.424.391 26.434.048.170
Dw 4n Nha may Nhiét dién Pha My 1
Ngan hang Hop tac Qudc té Nhat Ban IPY 2028 1.306.949.807.699 1.778.584.210.206
Dw an duéi hoi 306-2 Nha may Pién Ba Ria
Chi ahdnh Ngan hang Rhat triEn|Ba Ria— KWR 2027 135.465.938.408 195.514.757.876

Viing Tau

Trir: Vay dai han dén han trd
S8 phai tra sau 12 thang

29.345.515.312.674

35.073.299.163.613

(5.658.485.226.506)

(4.867.013.582.996)

23.687.030.086.168

30.206.285.580.617

Tai san thé chap cho khoan vay ctia Dy an Nha mdy Nhiét dién Méng Dwong 1 1a toan bo gid tri cong trinh xay dyng

clia Nha may Nhiét dién Méng Duong 1 (xem Thuyét minh s6 9).

Lai sudt cac khoan vay lai tir EVN bang dong D6 la My dugc xac dinh theo théng bao clia ngan hang. Tai ngay 31
thang 12 nam 2024, cdc khoan vay nay c6 |3i suat tir 3,45%/nam dén 9,26%/nam (tai ngay 31 thédng 12 ndm 2023:

tlr 3,45%/nam dén 10,41%/nam).

Cac khoan vay lai khac tir EVN ¢ 13i sudt ¢é dinh theo quy dinh cla tirng hgp dng vay vdi 18i suat tir 1,15%/ndm

dén 3,45%/nam.

Céac khodn vay dugc hoan tra theo lich biéu sau:

Trong vong mot nam

Trong nam thi hai

Ti* ndm thir ba dén nam thar ndm
Sau nam nam

Trir: s6 phai trd trong vong 12 thang
(Chi tiét tai Thuyét minh sé 18)
S6 phai trd sau 12 thang

28

S0 cudi ndm

S0 dau nam

VND

5.884.796.778.867
4.771.026.229.668
10.712.886.608.205
10.525.838.139.072

VND

5.285.015.888.408 7
5.191.883.242.109\ ¢
13.873.386.659.397/ %
11.610.187.326.99335

31.894.547.755.812

35.960.473.116.907‘./

(5.884.796.778.867)

(5.285.015.888.408)

26.009.750.976.945

30.675.457.228.499




TONG CONG TY PHAT DIEN 3 — CONG TY €O PHAN
THUYET MINH BAO CAO TAI CHINH HQP NHAT (Tiép theo)

20.

21.

QUY KHEN THU'ONG, PHUC LO1

MAU SO B 09-DN/HN

S6 cudi ndm SO dau nam

VND VND

Quy khen thuéng 212.774.445.593 174.971.433.817
Qu¥ phic lgi 240.269.757.082 232.268.389.568
Quy phic lgi @3 hinh thanh tai san ¢6 dinh 7.210.255.756 4.228.084.744
Quy thudng Ban quan ly diéu hanh 418.119.805 1.090.140.372
460.672.578.236 412.558.048.501

Thay d&i trong Quf khen thwéng, phic loi

Nam nay Nam truwdc

VND VND

S6 dw dau nam 412.558.048.501 316.327.466.686
Trich quy tir lgi nhudn 189.490.999.881 206.751.888.492
Tang khac 839.444.000 347.840.000
St dung trong nam (141.145.427.835) (110.080.458.665)
Khau hao tai san c6 dinh hinh thanh tir qui phdc lgi (1.070.486.311) (788.688.012)
SO duw cudi nim 460.672.578.236 412.558.048.501

VON GOP CUA CHU SO HU'U

Von diéu lé

Theo Gily chirng nhé&n ddng ky doanh nghiép, vén diéu 1& clia Cong ty me 13 11.234.680.460.000 dong (tai ngay
31 thang 12 nam 2023: 11.234.680.460.000 ddng). Tai ngay 31 thang 12 nidm 2024, vén didu lé d3 dugc céc ¢d

doéng gop du.
S6 lwgng ¢d phiéu

S8 cudi ndm

S& dau nam

S6 lwgng S6 lwong
cd phiéu ¢d phiéu
C6 phi€u d3 phat hanh va dang lwu hanh 1.123.468.046 1.123.468.046

C6 phiéu phd théng c6 ménh gia 10.000 dbng/c6 phiéu. Cong ty me chi cé mat loai ¢d phidu phd théng khéng
hudng cé tire 6 dinh. C8 déng s& hiru ¢6 phiéu phd théng duere nhan cf tire khi duge cong bd va cé quyén biéu
quyét theo ty 1& mét quyén biéu quyét cho méi ¢d phiéu s& hitu tai cic cude hop ¢6 dong clia Céng ty me. Tat ca
cac cO phi€u déu co6 quyén thira hudng nhu nhau déi véi gia tri tai san thuan ciia Cong ty me.

Chi ti&t cdc ¢6 déng tai ngay két thiic ndm tai chinh nhuw sau:

Tai ngay dau ndm va cudi ndm

C& phiéu phd théng %
EVN 1.114.422.994 99,19
Céc c6 déng khac 9.045.052 0,81
S6 lwgng cé phiéu d3 phat hanh 1.123.468.046 100
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TONG CONG TY PHAT DIEN 3 — CONG TY €O PHAN

THUYET MINH BAO CAO TAI CHINH HOP NHAT (Tiép theo)

22.

23.

24.

25.

26.

MAU SO B 09-DN/HN

{(***) Thuc hién theo Van ban s 2038/EVN-TCKT ngay 31 thang 3 ndm 2025 caa Tap doan Dién luc Viét
Nam vé viéc hach todn cé tirc c6 ngudn géc tlr k&t qua san xuat kinh doanh trude thoi diém chuyén thanh
cong ty c6 phan, can cir Quyét dinh s6 673/QP-UBQLV ngay 31 thang 12 ndm 2024 cta Uy ban Quan Iy
vBn nha nudece tai doanh nghiép.

BO PHAN THEO LINH VU'C KINH DOANH VA BO PHAN THEO KHU VU'C DIA LY

Hoat dong sdn xudt kinh doanh chinh cla Téng Céng ty | san xuit, kinh doanh dién nang trong nudc.
Hoat dong san xuat kinh doanh khdc clia Téng Céng ty chiém ty trong rat nhd trong téng doanh thu va
két qua hoat ddng cla Téng Céng ty trong ndm ciing nhwr cic ndm tai chinh trudc. Ban Téng Gidm déc
nhan dinh rang, rai ro kinh doanh va ty suat sinh |i clia Tong Céng ty khéng bi tac déng bdi nhitng khac
biét vé linh virc kinh doanh ma Téng Céng ty cung cdp va khu vure dia ly ma Téng Cong ty hoat ddng. Do

do, Tong Céng ty khéng trinh bay bao cdo bd phan theo Iinh vire kinh doanh va khu vuc dia ly.

DOANH THU THUAN BAN HANG VA CUNG CAP DICH VU

Doanh thu thuan vé ban dién
Doanh thu thun vé hoat déng kinh doanh khac

GIA VON HANG BAN VA CUNG CAP DICH VU

Gia vOn ban dién

Gia vOn vé hoat déng kinh doanh khac

DOANH THU HOAT DONG TAI CHINH

L3i tién giri

C6 tirc, lgi nhuan dwoc chia

Lai chénh léch ty gia
Khac

CHI PHi TAI CHINH

Chi phi lai vay
LS chénh l&ch ty gia
Hoan nhap du phong

31

Nam nay

Nam trwdc

VND

40.139.424.427.714
550.725.510.296

VND

45.498.959.954.021
363.235.750.856

40.690.149.938.010

45.862.195.704.877

N3am nay

Nam trwdc

VND

37.231.926.010.474
478.557.008.925

VND

41.021.367.998.363
322.782.282.566

37.710.483.019.399

41.344.150.280.929

Nam nay

Nam trwéc

VND

134.128.409.820
57.881.566.250
53.978.072.536

VND

197.911.665.544
91.694.933.915
45.575.723.821
4.001.620.381

245.998.048.606

339.183.947.661

N3m nay

Nam truwdc

VND

2.261.331.784.676
1.346.698.584.046
(964.023.046)

VND

2.468.022.741.831
868.381.688.990
(4.433.622.494)

3.607.066.345.676

3.331.970.808.327
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TONG CONG TY PHAT DIEN 3 — CONG TY cO QH?\N
THUYET MINH BAO CAO TAI CHINH HOP NHAT (Tiép theo)

27.

28.

29.

CHI PHi QUAN LY DOANH NGHIEP

Chi phi nhan vién

Chi phi khdu hao tai san cé dinh
Chi phi dich vy mua ngoai (*)
Chi phi dung cu, d6 ding

Chi phi khac

Nam nay

MAU SO B 09-DN/HN

Nam trudc

VND

322.135.251.085
69.203.476.844
58.063.149.671
12.255.515.658
210.143.931.777

VND

324.192.281.257
68.138.203.324
45.708.054.993
14.891.270.794
198.391.298.625

671.801.325.035

651.321.108.993

(*) Phi dich vu cho céng ty kiEm toan bao gom: Phi dich vu sodt xét va kiém toin bao cdo tai chinh cho
nam tai chinh két thiic ngay 31 thang 12 nam 2024 |13 1.600.000.000 ddng.

CHI PHi SAN XUAT KINH DOANH THEO YEU TO

Chi phi nguyén vat liéu

Chi phi nhan vién

Chi phi khdu hao tai san cé dinh
Chi phi dich vu mua ngoai

Chi phi stra chita lén

Chi phi khac

Nam nay

Nam truwoc

VND

30.620.065.451.300
1.217.997.669.763
4.497.836.192.331
538.407.134.860
500.964.353.828
1.007.170.143.489

VND

33.863.343.129.334

1.154.647.795.384
4.503.934.254.192
544.222.476.087
996.979.003.379
932.545.542.016

38.382.440.945.571

41.995.672.200.392

CHI PHi THUE THU NHAP DOANH NGHIEP HIEN HANH

Chi phi thué thu nhap doanh nghiép hién hanh
Chi phi thué thu nhap doanh nghiép tinh trén thu
nhap chiu thué nam hién hanh

Didu chinh chi phi thué thu nhép doanh nghiép clia
cac nam trude vao chi phi thué thu nhap hién hanh
nam nay

Nam nay Nam trudc
VND VND
5.050.529.429 157.607.434.862

(620.458.886)

Téng chi phi thué thu nhap doanh nghiép hién hanh

5.050.529.429

156.986.975.976

Chi phi thué thu nhap doanh nghiép hién hanh trong nam tai chinh dugc tinh nhu sau:

Nam nay

Nam trudc

{L8)/Lei nhudn truéc thué
Diéu chinh cho thu nhap chju thué
Trir: Thu nhép khéng chiu thué
Céng: Cdc khodn chi phi khéng duorc trir (*)
Thu nhip chju thué& ndm hién hanh

L6 phat sinh trong ném

Thu nhdp tinh thué phdt sinh trong ndm
Thué sudt thué thu nhap doanh nghiép

VND
(870.517.475.819)

(265.413.022.547)
426.397.814.767
(709.532.683.599)
(734.785.330.744)
25.252.647.145
20%

1.240.710.283.312 .

VND

)

=

(467.561.911.192) |=

14.888.802.190 | %

788.037.174.310 O,
788.037.174.310
20%

Chi phi thué& thu nhap doanh nghiép tinh trén
thu nhép chiu thué ndm hién hanh

5.050.529.429

157.607.434.862

Tdéng Cong ty c6 nghia vu ndp thué thu nhap doanh nghiép theo ty 1& 20% trén thu nhép chju thué.
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TONG CONG TY PHAT PIEN 3 — CONG TY cO PHAN i
THUYET MINH BAO CAO TAI CHINH HOP NHAT (Tiép theo) MAU sO B 09-DN/HN

30.

31.

{*) Cac khoan chi phi khéng dwoc trir cha Téng Céng ty bao gdm khodan chi phi l3i vay khéng dugc trir khi
xdc dinh thué thu nhap doanh nghiép theo quy dinh tai Nghi dinh s& 132/2020/ND-CP ngay 05 thang 11
nam 2020 cda Chinh pha vai s6 tién 12 289.008.740.256 dong, khoan chi phi i vay nay dwoc chuyén sang
ky tinh thué tiép theo khi xdc dinh téng chi phi |3i vay duoc trir trong 5 ndm tiép theo.

Tai ngay 31 thang 12 ndm 2024, Téng Cong ty c6 khoan 16 tinh thué |a 734.785.330.744 dong, duoc
chuyén sang dé trir vao thu nhap chiu thué ndm sau trong thoi han tdi da 14 5 ndm ké tir nam phat sinh
16. Téng Cdng ty khéng ghi nhén tai san thué thu nhap hoan lai cho cac khoan 16 nay vi Téng Cong ty
khéng chac chan c6 dl thu nhip tinh thué trong twong lai d8 s dung.

(LO)/LAI CO' BAN TREN €O PHIEU

Nam trudc

N3m nay (Trinh bay lai)

VND VND

(L8)/Lgi nhuan sau thué& thu nhap doanh nghiép (878.388.855.945) 1.065.134.625.680

Trich quy khen thwédng, phic lgi (*) - (185.972.489.171)

(L8)/Loi nhuan d& tinh I3i co’ ban trén cd phiéu (878.388.855.945) 879.162.136.509

S6 cd prjieu pﬁ!w tiong binh quan dang lwu hanh 1.193.468.046 1.123.468.046
trong nam (cd phiéu)

(L8)/L3i co’ ban trén mdi cd phiéu (VND/c6 phiéu) (782) 783

(*) Nhw @3 trinh bay tai thuy&t minh s& 21, Téng Cong ty d3 théng qua phwong an trich Iap Quy khen
thuwdng, phuc lgi tir ngudn lgi nhuén sau thué chwa phan phdi ndm 2023. Theo dé, Téng Cong ty trinh
bay lai I3i co ban trén c& phiéu cho ndm tai chinh két thic ngay 31 thang 12 nam 2023, cu thé nhu sau:

Nam trwéc
S6 da bao cdo (Trinh bay lai)
Lgi nhuén sau thué thu nh3p doanh nghiép 1.065.134.625.680 1.065.134.625.680

Trich quy khen thuwéng, phic Igi theo Nghi quyét
Pai hdi déng cé déng (VND)

Lg'i nhudn d& tinh 13i co’ ban trén cd phiéu (VND) 1.065.134.625.680 879.162.136.509
SG c6 phiéu phé théng binh quan dang Iwu hanh
trong nam (cd phiéu)

L3i co’ ban trén méi ¢d phiéu (VND/c8 phiéu) 948 783

2 (185.972.489.171)

1.123.468.046 1.123.468.046

NGHIA VU HOAN NGUYEN

Tai ngay 31 thang 12 ndm 2024, Ban Téng Giam d&c danh gia ring Tang Cong ty c6 nghia vy thu don, khéi
phuc va hoan tra mdt bang vao cudi thai han thué hodc thai han két thic dy an cta cic nha may dién.
Theo céac quy dinh co lién quan viéc trich trede chi phi hoan nguyén méi tredng phai duwoc thire hién theo
co ché chinh sach ap dung cho tirng nganh nghg, tirng don vi. Téng Cong ty chwa wdce tinh giad tri cha
nghia vu hoan nguyén nay vi day |a linh vurc ki thudt phic tap va lién quan dén tinh toan gia thanh dién.
Theo d6 Téng Céng ty dang trao d6i vai EVN dé ¢é hudng din cu thé han; ddng thoi theo ddi cac cap
nhat vé co ché chinh sach vé du phong hoan nguyén ap dung cho [inh vire san xuét dién trong viéc udc
tinh gid tri cGa nghia vu nay.
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32.

CAM KET CHI TIEU VON
Cam két chi tiéu von

Tai ngay |ap bang can dai ké todn hop nhat, k& hoach dau tw xdy dung da dwoc phé duyét ciia Téng Cong
ty nhw sau:

$6 cudi nAim S6 dau nim
VND VND
Nha may dién va cac cong trinh khac 213.392.000.000 177.684.000.000

Cam két thué hoat déng

Tai ngay két thiic ndm tai chinh, Téng Céng ty ¢ cac khoan cam két thué hoat déng khdng hiy ngang vdi
lich thanh toan nhu sau:

S6 cudi ndm $6 dau nam

VND VND

Dudi 1 ndm 42.358.019.578 40.456.082.111
T&r 1 dén 5 nam 134.610.321.462 138.429.048.439
Trén 5 nam 825.163.386.107 818.985.043.837
1.002.131.727.147 997.870.174.387

Céc khoan thanh todn thué hoat déng thé hién cho cac hop déng thué van phong va thué dat tai cic nha
may dién cla Téng Cong ty.

34



TONG CONG TY PHAT PIEN 3 — CONG TY CO PHAN
THUYET MINH BAO CAO TAI CHINH HOP NHAT (Tiép theo)

33.

NGHIEP VU VA sO DU vOI CAC BEN LIEN QUAN
Danh séch cac bén lién quan ¢d giao dich va s6 dw chil yéu trong nam tai chinh:

Bén lién guan

Tap doan Dién lyc Viét Nam (goi tit |a "EVN")

Céng ty C6 phan Thiy dién Thac Ba

Céng ty C6 phan Thiy dién Vinh Son - $6ng Hinh

Céng ty C6 phan Dau tu va Phat trién £ién Sé San 3A

Cong ty C8 phan Dién lyc Dau khi Nhon Trach 2

Cong ty C6 phan Dién Viét Lao

Céng ty C8 phan Nhiét dién Quang Ninh

Cong ty C8 phan Nhiét dién Hai Phong

Cong ty C6 phan Dich vy Sira chiva Nhiét dién Mién Bic

Céng ty C& phan Phid Thanh My

Cdng ty C& phan Tu van Xay dung Dién 3

Cong ty Mua béan dién - Chi nhanh EVN (“Céng ty Mua ban dién”)

Cong ty Nhiét dién Duyén Hai - Chi nhanh Téng Coéng ty Phat bién 1
(“Céng ty Nhiét dién Duyén Hai"”)

Céng ty Vién thong Dién luc va Céng nghé Théng tin - Chi nhanh EVN
(“Céng ty Vién thong Dién lic va Cong nghé Thong tin”)

Ban Quan ly du an Dau tu Xay dyng va Cong nghé EVN - Chi nhanh EVN
{“Ban Quan ly dy an Dau tu Xdy dyng va Cong nghé EVN”)

Cong ty Nhiét dién Thai Binh - Chi nhanh EVN

(“Cong ty Nhiét dién Thai Binh”)

Ban Quan ly Dy an Nha may Nhiét dién Thai Binh

(“Du dn Nha may Nhiét dién Thai Binh”)

Chi nhdnh Téng Cong ty Dién lywc Mién Nam TNHH - Cong ty Thi nghiém Dién
Mién Nam (“Céng ty Thi nghiém Dién Mién Nam”)

Nha may Nhiét dién Vinh Tan 4 - Chi nhanh EVN

(“Nha may Nhiét dién Vinh Tan 4")

Ban Quan ly Dw an Nhiét dién Vinh Tan

(“Dw @an Nha mdy Nhiét dién Vinh Tan 4 va Vinh Tan 4 Mé& Rong”)

Cdc 6ng/ba thanh vién H6i ddng Quan tri, Ban Tdng Giam ddc, Ban Kiém soat,
va Ké toan truéng
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M@oi quan hé

Cong ty me

Céng ty lién két
Cong ty lién két
Cong ty lién két
Bén lién quan khac
Bén lién quan khac
Bén lién quan khac
Bén lién quan khac
Bén lién quan khac
Bén lién quan khac
Bén lién quan khac
Bén lién quan khac

Bén lién quan khac
Bén lién quan khac
Bén lién quan khac
Bén lién quan khac
Bén lién quan khac
Bén lién quan khac
Bén lién quan khac
Bén lién quan khac
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Trong nam, Téng Céng ty c6 cac giao dich chl y&u sau véi cac bén lién quan:

Ban hang hang héa, dich vu
Cong ty Mua ban dién

Nha may Nhiét dién Vinh Tan 4
Bién lién quan khac

Mua hang hoa, dich vu
Tdp doan Dién lyc Viét Nam
Bién lién quan khac

Tra no géc vay
Tap doan Pién lyc Viét Nam

Chi phi ldi vay
Tap doan Dién lyc Viet Nam

Doanh thu c8 tirc, loi nhuan duge chia
Coéng ty C6 phan Nhiét dién Quang Ninh

Céng ty C6 phan Thiy dién Buén Boén

Coéng ty C6 phan Nhiét dién Hai Phong

Coéng ty C6 phan Dién lyc dau khi Nhon Trach 2
Coéng ty C6 phan Dién Viét Lao

Cong ty C6 phan Dich vu Sira chira Nhiét dién
Mién Bac

Céng ty C6 phan Phi Thanh My

Ldi vay d3 tra
Tap doan Dién lirc Vidt Nam

Thu hai tir trai phiéu
Cong ty C6 phan Thay dién Vinh Son - S6ng Hinh

L3i trdi phiéu
Cong ty C6 phan Thay dién Vinh Son - Séng Hinh

Gép von
Céng ty CO phan Simacai
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Nam trwdc

VND

40.137.055.592.724
306.711.409.227
79.212.140.999

VND

45.496.013.709.175
187.788.056.123
74.350.691.495

120.961.681.767
26.414.079.522

110.377.284.167
40.477.869.316

2.034.318.022.570

49.153.569.672

2.127.128.550.021

2.339.353.732.819

18.109.572.250
16.713.050.000
10.020.000.000
4.985.344.000
4.901.100.000

162.500.000
3.000.000.000

31.044.981.000
16.383.802.915
13.850.000.000
17.804.800.000

3.223.850.000

137.500.000
9.250.000.000

4.016.622.133

5.213.192.111

66.000.000.000

2.783.824.657

90.000.000.000
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Thu nhap cla H6i déng Quan tri, Ban Tong Giam déc, Ban Kiém soat va K& toan trudng clia Téng Cong ty

trong ndm nhu sau:

Tén Chircvu Nam nay Nam trudee
VND VND
Ong Binh Quéc Lam Chu tich Héi déng Quan tri 429.660.000 902.820.000
Ong Lé V&n Danh Thanh vién H6i déng Quan tri 416.640.000 875.460.000
kiém Téng Giam doc
Ba Nguyén Thi Hai Yén Thanh vién Hi dong Quan tri 377.580.000 429.748.000
(tlr ngay 15 thang 6 nam 2023)
Ong 6 Méng Hlng Thanh vién Hai ddng Quan tri 75.528.000 158.676.000
doc lap
Ong Nguyén Minh Khoa Thinh vién H6i ddng Quan tri 75.528.000 158.676.000
khdng chuyén trach
Ong Cao Minh Trung Pho Tong Giam déc (dén ngay - 528.920.000
01 thdng 10 ndm 2023)
Ong Nguyén Thanh Trung Dwong  Pho Téng Giam déc 377.580.000 793.380.000
Ba Nguy@n Thi Thanh Huong Pho Téng Giam déc 377.580.000 793.380.000
Ong V& Minh Thang Pho Téng Giam déc 377.580.000 793.380.000
Ong Tran Binh An Pho Téng Gidm déc (tir ngay 377.580.000 628.093.000
10 thang 3 nam 2023)
Ba Vi Phuong Thao Ké toan trwong 351.540.000 738.672.000
Ong Pham Hung Minh Truéng Ban Kiém soat 390.612.000 820.752.000
Ba Vii Hai Ngoc Kiém soat vién 75.528.000 158.676.000
Ong Dau Birc Chién Kiém soat vién 75.528.000 158.676.000
3.778.464.000 .939.309.000
SO du chi y&u vdi cac bén lién quan tai ngay két thiic nién dé ké todn nhu sau:
S8 cudi ndm S8 dau nim
VND VND

Phai thu ngin han cia khach hang

Cong ty Mua ban dién

Nha may Nhiét dién Vinh Tan 4
Cong ty Nhiét dién Duyén Hai
Coéng ty C6 phan Nhiét dién Quang Ninh

Cong ty Nhiét dién Thai Binh
Cac bén lién quan khac

Phai thu ngdn han khac

Dw an Nha may Nhiét dién Vinh Tan 4

va Vinh Tan 4 M& Réng

Ban Quan Iy dy an D3au tu Xay dung va

Céng nghé EVN
Tap doan Dién lyc Vit Nam
Bén lién quan khac

9.177.406.598.602
145.218.240.343
17.309.334.200
17.183.313.571
969.738.480
2.926.400.358

8.812.463.189.700
177.907.195.181
42.561.423.912
21.819.807.261
6.015.620.139
417.188.696

9.361.013.625.554

9.061.184.424.889

327.013.472.285

67.966.368.944

41.127.611.202
63.727.105.681

130.896.250.922

67.966.368.944

15.256.171.287
248.954.170.506

499.834.558.112

463.072.961.659
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34.

Phai trd ngwdi ban ngan han

Cong ty Vién théng Dién luc va Céng nghé Théng tin
Tap doan Dién lc Viét Nam

Cong ty Thi nghiém Dién Mién Nam

Cong ty C& phén T van Xay dung Dién 3

Cong ty C6 phan DAu tu va Phat trién Dién Sé San 3A
Cac bén lién quan khac

Doanh thu chuwa thye hién ngén han
Nha may Nhiét dién Vinh Tan 4

Doanh thu chwa thuc hién dai han
Nha may Nhiét dién Vinh Tan 4

Phai trd ngin han khic
Tadp doan Dién luc Viét Nam
Bén lién quan khac

Cac khoan vay ngin han
Tép doan Dién lyc Viét Nam

Cac khoan vay dai han
Tap doan Dién luc Viét Nam

S8 cudi ndm

MAU SO B 09-DN/HN

S6 dau nam

VND

1.567.209.920
1.875.715.540
1.168.763.192
1.040.581.546

3.062.296.432

VND

1.922.496.957
1.716.422.962
1.096.778.951

954.458.832
4.289.053.899
7.732.982.960

8.814.570.630

17.712.194.561

26.069.333.328

26.0659.333.328

585.278.127.273

611.347.460.601

672.318.057.943
14.711.643.085

668.111.256.215
27.948.903.534

687.029.701.038

696.060.159.749

5.658.485.226.506

4.867.013.582.996

23.687.030.086.168

30.206.285.580.617

THONG TIN BO SUNG CHO CAC KHOAN MUC TRINH BAY TRONG BAO CAO LU'U CHUYEN TIEN TE

HOP NHAT

Céc giao dich chd yéu khdng bang tién dnh hudng dén Bao cdo lwu chuyén tién té hop nhat trong nam

nhuw sau:

BU trir gbc vay phai tra cho EVN va phai thu khach
hang ngan han tir Céng ty Mua bén dién

BU trir I3i vay, phi vay lai, thué nha thau phai trd cho
EVN va phai thu khdch hang ngdn han tir Céng ty
Mua ban dién

BU trir khoan phdi tra nha cung cip, khoan phai tra
ngan han khac cho EVN va phai thu ngin han khach
hang tir Cong ty Mua bén dién

BU trir khoan phai tra cé tire cho EVN véi khoan phai
thu khdch hang ngan han tir Cong ty Mua bén dién
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Nam nay

Nam trwdc

VND

4.906.663.771.446

2.358.754.773.680

271.010.233.156

VND

4.615.976.968.558

2.272.331.172.013

118.559.407.506

3.260.801.680.444
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Théng tin bd sung cho cac khodan phi ti2n té tai ngay két thic nim tai chinh:

Nam nay Nam trudc

VND VND

C6 tirc da théng bao nhung chura tra 9.509.543.622 22.746.804.061
Mua tai san cd dinh va xay dung co ban dé& dang 162.711.257.394 43.107.316.170

chva thanh todn cudi ndm

U‘,ng tr’u0'c tién Tu:i tai san co dinh va xay dvng co i 41.110.193.698
ban d& dang cudi ndam

L3i vay trich trudc chwa thanh todn cudi ndm 510.554.878.066 682.980.203.039

L&i ti&n giri, cb tirc va loi nhuan dugc chia trong nam

ary i .810. 904 ; .323.
nhwng chwa dugce thanh toan cudi ndm 119.810.885.9 41830:393.620

Ngoai ra, tién thu di vay va tién chi trd ng géc vay trong nam khéng bao gdm s& tién 13 584.231.781.752
d6ng (nam 2023: 1.259.234.702.516 déng) la gia tri cac khoan vay cé thoi han vay khéng qud 3 théng
dugc trinh bay trén co s& thuan.

35. PHE DUYET BAO CAO TAI CHINH HQP NHAT
Bdo cao tai chinh hgp nhdt cho nam tai chinh két thdc ngay 31 thang 12 ndm 2024 dugc Ban Téng Giam

d6c phé duyét phat hanh vao ngay 31 thang 3 nim 2025.

~ONG GIAM BOC

Tran Nguyén Khanh Linh Vii Phwong Thao Nguyén Thi Thanh Hwong
Ngui lap biéu K& toan truwdng Phé Téng Giam doc
Ngay 31 thdng 3 ndm 2025
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POWER GENERATION JOINT STOCK CORPORATION 3
No. 60-66 Nguyen Co Thach Street, Sala Urban Area, An Loi Dong Ward
Thu Duc City, Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam.

STATEMENT OF THE BOARD OF MANAGEMENT
The Board of Management of Power Generation Joint Stock Corporation 3 (the “Parent Company”) and its
subsidiaries (collectively referred as the “Group”) presents this report together with the consolidated financial
statements of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2024.

THE BOARDS OF DIRECTORS, MANAGEMENT AND SUPERVISORS

The members of the Boards of Directors, Management and Supervisors of the Group during the year and to the
date of this report are as follows:

Board of Directors

Mr. Dinh Quoc Lam Chairman
Mr. Le Van Danh Member
Ms. Nguyen Thi Hai Yen Member
Mr. Nguyen Minh Khoa Member
Mr. Do Mong Hung Member

Board of Management

Mr. Le Van Danh President

Mr. Nguyen Thanh Trung Duong Vice President
Ms. Nguyen Thi Thanh Huong Vice President
Mr. Vo Minh Thang Vice President
Mr. Tran Dinh An Vice President

Board of Supervisors

Mr. Pham Hung Minh Head of Board of Supervisors
Ms. Vu Hai Ngoc Supervisor
Mr. Dau Duc Chien Supervisor

BOARD OF MANAGEMENT’S STATEMENT OF RESPONSIBILITY

The Board of Management of the Group is responsible for preparing the consolidated financial statements,
which give a true and fair view of the consolidated financial position of the Group as at 31 December 2024, and
its consolidated financial performance and its consolidated cash flows for the year then ended in accordance
with Vietnamese Accounting Standards, accounting regime for enterprises and legal regulations relating to
consolidated financial reporting. In preparing these consolidated financial statements, the Board of
Management is required to:

e select suitable accounting policies and then apply them consistently;

e make judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent;

e state whether applicable accounting principles have been followed, subject to any material departures
disclosed and explained in the consolidated financial statements;

e prepare the consolidated financial statements on the going concern basis unless it is inappropriate to
presume that the Group will continue in business; and

e design and implement an effective internal control system for the purpose of properly preparing and
presenting the consolidated financial statements so as to minimize errors and frauds.

ANYAN
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POWER GENERATION JOINT STOCK CORPORATION 3
No. 60-66 Nguyen Co Thach Street, Sala Urban Area, An Loi Dong Ward
Thu Duc City, Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam.

STATEMENT OF THE BOARD OF MANAGEMENT (Continued)

The Board of Management is responsible for ensuring that proper accounting records are kept, which disclose,
with reasonable accuracy at any time, the financial position of the Group and that the consolidated financial
statements comply with Vietnamese Accounting Standards, accounting regime for enterprises and legal
regulations relating to consolidated financial reporting. The Board of Management is also responsible for
safeguarding the assets of the Group and hence for taking reasonable steps for the prevention and detection of
frauds and other irregularities.

The Board of Management confirms that the Group has complied with the above requirements in preparing
these consolidated financial statements.

Nguyen Thi Thanh Huong

Vice President

Authorized by the Legal representative
31 March 2025
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To: The Shareholders
The Boards of Directors and Management
Power Generation Joint Stock Corporation 3

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Power Generation Joint Stock
Corporation 3 (the “Parent Company”) and its subsidiaries (collectively referred as the “Group”) prepared 31
March 2025 as set out from page 5 to page 39, which comprise the consolidated balance sheet as at 31
December 2024, the consolidated statement of income, consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then
ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Board of Management’s Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements

The Board of Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these consolidated
financial statements in accordance with Vietnamese Accounting Standards, accounting regime for enterprises
and legal regulations relating to consolidated financial reporting and for such internal control as the Board of
Management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements that are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with Vietnamese Standards on Auditing. Those standards require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the consolidated financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to cbtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditors consider internal control relevant to the Group’s
preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial statements in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness
of the Group’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used
and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the Board of Management, as well as evaluating the
overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion.
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Deloitte refers to one or more of Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu Limited (“DTTL"), its global network of member firms, and their related entities (collectively, the
“Deloitte organization”). DTTL (also referred to as “Deloitte Global”) and each of its member firms and related entities are legally separate and independent
entities, which cannot obligate or bind each other in respect of third parties. DTTL and each DTTL member firm and related entity is liable only for its own
acts and omissions, and not those of each other. DTTL does not provide services to cI'@nts. Please see www.deloitte.com/about to learn mare.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view of the consolidated financial
position of the Group as at 31 December 2024, its consolidated financial performance and its consolidated cash
flows for the year then ended in accordance with Vietnamese Accounting Standards, accounting regime for
enterprises and legal regulations relating to consolidated financial reporting.
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Nguyer Quang Trung Nguyen Do Duc Trung

Audit Partner Auditor
Audit Practising Registration Certificate Audit Practising Registration Certificate
No. 0733-2023-001-1 No. 5519-2025-001-1

DELOITTE VIETNAM AUDIT COMPANY LIMITED
31 March 2025
Hanoi, 5.R. Vietnam
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POWER GENERATION JOINT STOCK CORPORATION 3
60-66 Nguyen Co Thach Street, Sala Urban Area

FORM B 01-DN/HN

An Loi Dong Ward, Thu Duc City Issued under Circular No0.202/2014/TT-BTC
Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam. dated 22 December 2014 of the Ministry of Finance

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
As at 31 December 2024

Unit: VND

Opening balance

16,976,944,445,030

510,183,037,967
389,183,037,567
121,000,000,000

2,935,000,000,000
2,935,000,000,000

9,976,743,487,170
9,117,941,918,690
127,210,316,614
731,591,251,866

3,095,495,426,093
3,095,524,251,690
(28,825,597)

459,522,493,800
23,144,263,206
354,625,555,113

81,752,675,481

41,864,154,683,090

3,575,246,000
3,575,246,000

37,112,875,018,352
36,521,061,737,923
115,047,665,197,701
(78,526,603,459,778)
591,813,280,429
658,826,984,717
(67,013,704,288)

25,114,185,858
25,114,185,858

2,520,778,118,642
1,984,832,768,300
536,909,373,388

(964,023,046)

2,201,812,114,238
266,014,286,243
1,935,797,827,995

ASSETS Codes Notes Closing balance
A. CURRENT ASSETS 100 16,821,305,298,169
. Cash and cash equivalents 110 4 618,781,821,094
1. Cash 111 370,781,821,094
2. Cash equivalents 112 248,000,000,000
Il. Short-term financial investments 120 2,880,000,000,000
1. Held-to-maturity investments 123 5 2,880,000,000,000
Ill. Short-term receivables 130 10,330,733,524,343
1. Short-term trade receivables 131 6 9,421,767,236,215
2. Short-term advances to suppliers 132 65,362,247,545
3. Other short-term receivables 136 7 815,598,708,750
4. Provision for short-term doubtful debts 137 (7,142,750,900)
5. Deficits in assets awaiting solution 139 35,148,082,733
IV. Inventories 140 8 2,454,314,956,129
1. Inventories 141 2,454,368,974,964
2. Provision for devaluation of inventories 149 (54,018,835)
V. Other short-term assets 150 537,474,996,603
1. Short-term prepayments 151 24,108,255,288
2. Value added tax deductibles 152 432,493,474,949
3. Taxes and other receivables

15 14 73,2

from the State budget 3 80,873,266,366
B. NON-CURRENT ASSETS 200 38,445,643,521,472
I. Long-term receivables 210 3,655,246,000
1. Other long-term receivables 216 3,655,246,000
Il. Fixed assets 220 33,014,635,888,534
1. Tangible fixed assets 221 9 32,424,583,190,760

- Cost 222 115,437,074,131,501

- Accumulated depreciation 223 (83,012,490,940,741)
2. Intangible assets 227 10 590,052,697,774

- Cost 228 672,522,668,546

- Accumulated amortization 229 (82,469,970,772)
Ill. Long-term assets in progress 240 612,565,147,272
1. Construction in progress 242 11 612,565,147,272
IV. Long-term financial investments 250 5 2,546,895,008,122
1. Investments in associates 252 2,009,985,634,734
2. Equity investments in other entities 253 536,909,373,388
3. Provision for impairment of long-term 254 )

financial investments
V. Other long-term assets 260 2,267,892,231,544
1. Long-term prepayments 261 12 260,051,045,227
2. Long-term reserved spare parts 263 2,007,841,186,317

TOTAL ASSETS (270=100+200) 270 55,266,948,819,641

58,841,099,128,120

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements
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POWER GENERATION JOINT STOCK CORPORATION 3
60-66 Nguyen Co Thach Street, Sala Urban Area

An Loi Dong Ward, Thu Duc City

Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam.

FORM B 01-DN/HN
Issued under Circular No.202/2014/TT-BTC
dated 22 December 2014 of the Ministry of Finance

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET (Continued)
As ot 31 December 2024

Unit: VND
RESOURCES Codes Notes Closing balance Opening balance
C. LIABILITIES 300 40,697,274,536,860 43,069,973,348,059
I.  Current liabilities 310 13,814,064,825,171 11,479,894,580,236
1. Short-term trade payables 311 13 5,610,052,996,993 4,101,442,666,053
2 Short-term advances from customers 312 - 1,643,320
3. Tanes and ameunts payable-todne 313 14 100,737,207,559 85,286,522,228
State budget
4. Payables to employees 314 485,165,926,727 394,699,603,112
5. Short-term accrued expenses 315 15 442,854,951,127 216,131,571,344
6. Short-term unearned revenue 318 16 42,103,614,540 42,107,962,265
7. Other current payables 319 17 787,680,771,122 892,833,495,455
8. Short-term loans 320 18 5,884,796,778,867 5,334,832,667,958
9. Bonus and welfare funds 322 20 460,672,578,236 412,558,048,501
Il.  Long-term liabilities 330 26,883,209,711,689 31,590,078,767,823
1. Long-term unearned revenue 336 16 873,284,205,371 914,511,753,335
2. Other long-term payables 337 174,529,373 109,785,989
3. Long-term loans 338 19 26,009,750,976,945 30,675,457,228,499
D. EQUITY 400 14,569,674,282,781 15,771,125,780,061
I Owners' equity 410 21 14,569,674,282,781 15,771,125,780,061
1. Owner’s contributed capital 411 11,234,680,460,000 11,234,680,460,000
- Ordinary shares carrying voting rights 411a 11,234,680,460,000 11,234,680,460,000
2. Other owner’s capital 414 66,287,861,768 65,840,801,128
3. Investment and development fund 418 1,180,310,716,833 912,243,833,241
4. Other reserves 420 15,748,025,022 15,748,025,022
5. Retained earnings 421 1,752,179,202,710 3,184,022,130,153
“Betined earinds aecomulated o 421a 2,630,568,058,655 2,890,215,947,923
the prior year end
~{Lass)/Retuined enmings.of 421b (878,388,855,945) 293,806,182,230
the current year
6. Non-controlling interest 429 320,468,016,448 358,590,530,517
TOTAL RESOURCES (440=300+400) 440 55,266,948,819,641 58,841,099,128,120

QJ&%

Uae

—_—

n Thi Thanh Huong
Vice President
31 March 2025

Vu Phuong Thao
Chief Accountant

Tran Nguyen Khanh Linh
Preparer

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements
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POWER GENERATION JOINT STOCK CORPORATION 3
60-66 Nguyen Co Thach Street, Sala Urban Area
An Loi Dong Ward, Thu Duc City

Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam.

FORM B 02-DN/HN

Issued under Circular No.202/2014/TT-BTC

dated 22 December 2014 of the Ministry of Finance

29

10.

11,
12
13.

14,

15.
16.

17.
18.

19.

>/

CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT
For the year ended 31 December 2024

ITEMS

Gross revenue from goods sold and services
rendered
Net revenue from goods sold and services
rendered (10=01)
Cost of sales
Gross profit from goods sold
and services rendered (20=10-11)
Financial income
Financial expenses

- In which: Interest expense
Sharing profit from associates
Selling expenses
General and administration expenses
Operating (loss)/profit
(30=20+(21-22)+24-(25+26))
Other income
Other expenses
Loss from other activities (40=31-32)
Accounting (loss)/profit before tax
(50=30+40)
Current corporate income tax expense
Net (loss)/profit after corporate income tax
(60=50-51)
The Parent Company’s net profit after tax
The non-controlling shareholders’ net profit
after tax
Basic (loss)/earnings per share

e

U

Codes Notes

01

10
11
20

21
22
23
24
25
26

30

31
32
40

50
51
60
61
62
70

23
24

25
26

27

29

30

Current year

Unit: VND

Prior year

40,690,149,938,010

40,690,149,938,010
37,710,483,015,399
2,979,666,918,611

245,998,048,606
3,607,066,345,676
2,261,331,784,676
207,500,439,934
156,601,137

' 671,801,325,035

(845,858,864,697)

14,688,524,619
39,347,135,741
(24,658,611,122)

(870,517,475,819)
5,050,529,429

45,862,195,704,877

45,862,195,704,877
41,344,150,280,929
4,518,045,423,948

339,183,947,661
3,331,970,808,327
2,468,022,741,831
375,725,222,863
200,810,470
651,321,108,993

1,249,461,866,682

6,715,308,526
15,466,891,896
(8,751,583,370)

1,240,710,283,312
156,986,975,976

(875,568,005,248)

1,083,723,307,336

(878,388,855,945)

2,820,850,697
(782)

1,065,134,625,680
18,588,681,656
783

Tran Nguyen Khanh Linh
Preparer

Vu Phuong Thao
Chief Accountant

Nguyen Thi Thanh Huong

Vice President
31 March 2025

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements
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POWER GENERATION JOINT STOCK CORPORATION 3
60-66 Nguyen Co Thach Street, Sala Urban Area

An Loi Dong Ward, Thu Duc City
Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam.

FORM B 03-DN/HN

Issued under Circular No.202/2014/TT-BTC

dated 22 December 2014 of the Ministry of Finance

ITEMS

CONSOLIDATE CASH FLOW STATEMENT
For the year ended 31 December 2024

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

(Loss)/Profit before tax

Adjustments for:

Depreciation and amortization of fixed assets

Provisions

Foreign exchange loss arising from translating

foreign currency items
Gain from investing activities

Interest expense

Operating profit before movements in working capital
Changes in receivables
Changes in inventories
Changes in payables
Changes in prepaid expenses

Interest paid

Corporate income tax paid

Other cash inflows

Other cash outflows
Net cash generated by/(used in) operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Acquisition and construction of fixed assets
Proceeds from sale, disposal of fixed assets

Cash outflow for time deposits

Cash recovered from time deposits

Equity investments in other entities

Interest earned, dividends and profits received
Net cash generated by investing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Proceeds from borrowings
Repayment of borrowings
Dividends and profits paid

Net cash used in financing activities

Net increase/(decrease) in cash (50=20+30+40)

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year

(70=50+60)

-

-

-

Codes

01

02
03

04

05
06

09
10
11
12
14
15
16
17
20

21
22
23
24
25
27
30

Unit: VND
Current year Prior year
(870,517,475,819) 1,240,710,283,312

4,508,736,320,254
6,203,921,092

1,129,011,709,638

(399,520,416,004)
2,261,331,784,676
6,635,245,843,837
(8,158,171,265,594)
569,111,918,404
1,536,518,777,805
4,999,248,934
(75,002,335,969)
(17,564,304,121)
839,444,000
(145,201,619,740)
350,775,707,556

(421,783,005,035)
167,835,657
(3,465,000,000,000)
3,520,000,000,000
602,386,987,286
235,771,817,908

2,188,554,652,649
(2,615,841,280,491)
(50,662,114,495)
(477,948,742,337)

108,598,783,127

510,183,037,967

4,518,775,545,796
(6,729,265,547)

844,798,129,711

(800,479,986,974)
2,468,022,741,831
8,265,097,448,129

(7,952,608,502,852)
(1,107,805,590,729)
(26,847,667,323)
29,252,244,222

(137,311,614,606)
(444,966,561,311)

347,840,000

(110,080,458,665)

(1,484,922,863,135)

(372,222,053,771)
486,264,858
(2,794,000,000,000)
3,754,650,000,000
(90,000,000,000)
523,274,174,293
1,022,188,385,380

423,951,363,317
(1,138,669,012,599)
(40,056,165,815)
(754,773,815,097)

(1,217,508,292,852)

N
1,727,691,330,819 |

Tran Nguyen Khanh Linh
Preparer

Vu Phuong Thao
Chief Accountant

Vice President
31 March 2025

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements
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POWER GENERATION JOINT STOCK CORPORATION 3

60-66 Nguyen Co Thach Street, Sala Urban Area FORM B 09-DN/HN
An Loi Dong Ward, Thu Duc City Issued under Circular No0.202/2014/TT-BTC
Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam. dated 22 December 2014 of the Ministry of Finance

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

These notes are an integral part of and should be read in conjunction with the accompanying consolidated financial statements

1.

GENERAL INFORMATION
Structure of ownership

The structure of the Group includes Power Generation loint Stock Corporation 3 (“the Parent
Company”), 2 subsidiaries and 4 associated companies. Information about companies in the Group is as
follows:

The Parent Company

Power Generation Joint Stock Corporation 3 is a joint stock company established from the equitization
of Parent Company - Power Generation Corporation 3 pursuant to the Decision No. 9494/QD-BCT dated
22 October 2014 by the Ministry of Industry and Trade, approved for equitization finalization under
Decision No. 673/QD-UBQLV dated 31 December 2024 by the Commission for the Management of State
Capital at Enterprises.

The Parent Company operates under the Enterprise Registration Certificate No. 3502208399 initially
issued by the Department of Planning and Investment of Ba Ria — Vung Tau Province on 26 November
2012 and the latest 9™ amendment issued by the Department of Planning and Investment of Ho Chi
Minh City on 5 October 2021.

The Parent Company's shares were listed and traded on UPCoM since 14 March 2018 with the stock
trading code “PGV” pursuant to the Decision No. 114/QD-SGDHN issued by the Hanoi Stock Exchange
on 14 March 2018, the Company's shares have been accepted to list on the Ho Chi Minh City Stock
Exchange according to the Decision No. 731/QD-SGDHCM dated 29 December 2021 of the Ho Chi Minh
City Stock Exchange. The official trading date at the Ho Chi Minh City Stock Exchange was on 10
February 2022.

The Parent Company's headquarters is located at 60-66 Nguyen Co Thach Street, Sala Urban Area, An
Loi Dong Ward, Thu Duc City, Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam.

The total number of employees of the Parent Company and its subsidiaries as at 31 December 2024 is
2,740 people (as at 31 December 2023: 2,711 people).

Dependent accounting units of the Parent Company, including:

¢ Buon Kuop Hydropower Company at No. 22, Mai Xuan Thuong Street, Thanh Nhat Ward, Buon Ma
Thuot City, Dak Lak Province, Vietnam;

e Mong Duong Thermal Power Company at Zone No. 8, Mong Duong Ward, Cam Pha City, Quang
Ninh Province, Vietnam;

¢ Phu My Thermal Power Company at Phu My 1 Industrial Zone, Phu My Ward, Phu My City, Ba Ria-
Vung Tau Province, Vietnam;

s Vinh Tan Thermal Power Company at Vinh Tan 2 Thermal Power Plant, Vinh Phuc Village, Vinh Tan
Commune, Tuy Phong District, Binh Thuan Province, Vietnam;

* EVNGENCO3 Power Service Company at No. 1228 Doc Lap Street, Phu My Ward, Phu My City, Ba
Ria - Vung Tau Province, Vietnam;

e Vinh Tan Thermal Power Project Management Board at Hung Vuong Avenue, Zone No.5, Phu Thuy
Ward, Phan Thiet City, Binh Thuan Province, Vietnam;

e Thermal Power 1 Project Management Board at Zone No. 8, Mong Duong Ward, Cam Pha City,
Quang Ninh Province, Vietnam. The Parent Company terminated the operation of this unit on 11
February 2025.

s Thai Binh Thermal Power Project Management Board at My Loc Commune, Thai Thuy District, Thai
Binh Province, Vietnam.
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POWER GENERATION JOINT STOCK CORPORATION 3
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) FORM B 09-DN/HN

Subsidiaries and associates companies of the Parent Company include:

p ;
rop:frt on Proportion of
Place of ownership votlnhgerc?wer
incorporation and  interest
Name of entity operation % % Principal activity
Subsidiaries
Ba Ria Thermal Power Joint Stock Ba Ria - Vung . Produce and trade
) 79.56 79.56 e

Company Tau Province electricity
Ninh Binh Thermal Power Joint Ninh -Bmh 54.76 54.76 Produce and tr.a.de
Stock Company Province electricity
Associates
T B i

hac Ba Hydropower Joint Stock Yen Bai Province 30.00 30.00 Produce and tr.a.de
Company electricity
Vinh Son - Song Hinh Hydropower Binh Dinh . Produce and trade

: ] 30.55 30.55 e
Joint Stock Company Province electricity
Se San 3A Powerj Investment and Gia Lai Province 30.00 30.00 Produce and tr'afie
Development Joint Stock Company electricity
Simacai Joint Stock Company Lao Cai Province 28.64 36.00 Produce electricity
Subsidiaries

Ba Ria Thermal Power Joint Stock Company was transformed from a state-owned enterprise pursuant
to the Decision No. 2744/QD-BCN dated 26 August 2005 of the Ministry of Industry and Trade and the
Enterprise Registration certificate No. 3500701305 on 01 November 2007 which was issued by the
Department of Planning and Investment of Ba Ria — Vung Tau Province. The principal activities of this
company are to produce and trade electricity.

Ninh Binh Thermal Power Joint Stock Company was established on the basis of equitisation of Ninh Binh
Thermal Power Company pursuant to the Decision No. 0421/QP-BCT dated 31 August 2007 of the
Ministry of Industry and Trade and the Enterprise Registration Certificate No. 2700283389 on 31
December 2007 which was issued by the Department of Planning and Investment of Ninh Binh
Province. The principal activities of this company are to produce and trade electricity.

Associates

Thac Ba Hydropower Joint Stock Company was established pursuant to the Enterprise Registration
Certificate No. 5200240495 which was issued by the Department of Planning and Investment of Yen Bai
Province on 31 March 2006. The principal activities of this company are to produce and trade
electricity.

Vinh Son - Song Hinh Hydropower Joint Stock Company was transformed from the state-owned
enterprise - Vinh Son - Song Hinh Hydropower Plant, a dependent accounting unit of Vietnam Electricity
("EVN"). The plant was officially transformed to operate under the form of Vinh Son — Song Hinh
Hydropower Joint Stock Company pursuant to the Enterprise Registration Certificate No. 3503000058
which was issued by the Department of Planning and Investment of Binh Dinh Province on 4 May 2005.
The principal activities of this company are to produce and trade electricity.

Se San 3A Power Investment and Development Joint Stock Company officially started its operation on 1
November 2003 pursuant to the Official letter No. 1391/CP-CN which was issued by Prime Minister on
10 October 2003 and the Enterprise Registration Certificate No. 5900308540 which was issued by the
Department of Planning and Investment of Gia Lai Province on 1 September 2003. The principal
activities of this company are to produce and trade electricity.

10



POWER GENERATION JOINT STOCK CORPORATION 3
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) FORM B 09-DN/HN

Simacai Joint Stock Company was established on 8 August 2018 pursuant to the Enterprise Registration
Certificate No. 5300755744 which was issued by the Department of Planning and Investment of Lao Cai
Province. The primary activities of this company are investment, construction, management and
operation of hydropower projects.

Operating industry and principal activities

The principal activities of the Group are to produce and trade electricity; provide operation and
maintenance management, overhaul, renovation, upgrade of electrical equipment; and electrical
constructions. In addition, the Group also operates in science, technology, research and development,
and training to serve its principal activities.

Normal production and business cycle

The Group’s normal production and business cycle is carried out for a time period of 12 months or less.

Disclosure of information comparability in the consolidated financial statements

The comparative figures on the consolidate financial statements are the figures on the audited
consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2023.

ACCOUNTING CONVENTION AND FINANCIAL YEAR

Accounting convention

The accompanying consolidated financial statements, expressed in Vietnam Dong (VND), are prepared
under the historical cost convention and in accordance with Vietnamese Accounting Standards,

accounting regime for enterprises and legal regulations relating to consolidated financial reporting.

The consolidated financial statements are prepared based on consolidation of separate financial
statements of the Parent Company and its subsidiaries’ financial statements.

The accompanying consolidated financial statements are not intended to present the financial position,
results of operations and cash flows in accordance with accounting principles and practices generally
accepted in countries and jurisdictions other than Vietnam.

Financial year
The Group’s financial year begins on 1 January and ends on 31 December.
SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The significant accounting policies, which have been adopted by the Group in the preparation of these
consolidated financial statements, are as follows:

Estimates

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with Vietnamese Accounting
Standards, accounting regime for enterprises and legal regulations relating to consolidated financial
reporting requires the Board of Management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amounts of assets, liabilities and disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of
the consolidated financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the
financial year. Although these accounting estimates are based on the Board of Management’s best
knowledge, actual results may differ from those estimates.
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POWER GENERATION JOINT STOCK CORPORATION 3
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) FORM B 09-DN/HN

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the financial statements of the Parent Company and
enterprises controlled by the Parent Company (its subsidiaries) for the year ended 31 December 2024.
Control is achieved where the Parent Company has the power to govern the financial and operating
policies of an investee enterprise so as to obtain benefits from its activities.

The results of subsidiaries acquired or disposed of during the year are included in the consolidated
income statement from the effective date of acquisition or up to the effective date of disposal, as
appropriate.

Where necessary, adjustments are made to the financial statements of subsidiaries to bring the
accounting policies used in line with those used by the Parent Company.

Intragroup transactions and balances are eliminated in full on consolidation.

Non-controlling interests consist of the amount of those non-controlling interests at the date of the
original business combination and the non-controlling interests’ share of changes in equity since the
date of the combination. Losses in subsidiaries are respectively attributed to the non-controlling
interests even if this results in the non-controlling interests having a deficit balance.

Business combinations

On acquisition, the assets and liabilities and contingent liabilities of a subsidiary are measured at their
fair values at the date of acquisition. Any excess of the cost of acquisition over the fair values of the
identifiable net assets acquired is recognised as goodwill. Any deficiency of the cost of acquisition
below the fair values of the identifiable net assets acquired is credited to profit and loss in the period of
acquisition.

The non-controlling interests are initially measured at the non-controlling shareholders’ proportion of
the net fair value of the assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities recognised.

Investments in associates

An associate is an entity over which the Group has significant influence and that is neither a subsidiary
nor an interest in joint venture. Significant influence is the power to participate in the financial and
operating policy decisions of the investee but not control or joint control over those policies.

The results and assets and liabilities of associates are incorporated in these consolidated financial
statements using the equity method of accounting. Interests in associates are carried in the balance
sheet at cost as adjusted by post-acquisition changes in the Group’s share of the net assets of the
associate. Losses of an associate in excess of the Group's interest in that associate (which includes any
long-term interests that, in substance, form part of the Group's net investment in the associate) are not
recognized.

Where a group entity transacts with an associate of the Group, unrealised profits and losses are
eliminated to the extent of the Group’s interest in the relevant associate.

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand, demand deposits and short-term, highly liquid

investments (not exceeding 3 months) that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and which
are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

12
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POWER GENERATION JOINT STOCK CORPORATION 3
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) FORM B 09-DN/HN

Financial investments
Held-to-maturity investments

Held-to-maturity investments comprise investments that the Group has the positive intent or ability to
hold to maturity, including term deposits.

Post-acquisition interest income from held-to-maturity investments is recognized in the consolidated
income statement on accrual basis.

Held-to-maturity investments are measured at cost less provision for impairment of held-to-maturity
investments. Held-to-maturity investments are measurad at cost less any impairment in accordance
with prevailing regulations.

Equity investments in other entities

Equity investments in other entities represent the Group’s investments in the entities over which the
Group has no control, joint control, or significant influence.

Equity investments in other entities are carried at cost less provision for impairment. Provision for
impairment is made when there is evidence of the decreasing in value of investment at the end of
financial year.

Receivables

Receivables represent the amounts recoverable from customers or other debtors and are stated at
book value less provision for doubtful debts.

Provision for doubtful debts is made for receivables that are overdue for six months or more or when
the debtor is in dissolution, in bankruptcy, or is experiencing similar difficulties and so may be unable to
repay the debt.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realizable value. Cost comprises direct materials and
where applicable, direct labour costs and those overheads that have been incurred in bringing the
inventories to their present location and condition. The Group calculated cost of inventory using the
weighted average method. Net realizable value represents the estimated selling price less all estimated
costs to completion and costs to be incurred in marketing, selling and distribution.

The evaluation of necessary provision for inventory obsclescence follows current prevailing accounting
regulations which allow provisions to be made for obsolete, damaged, or sub-standard inventories and
for those which have costs higher than net realizable values as at the balance sheet date.

Tangible fixed assets and depreciation
Tangible fixed assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation.

The costs of purchased tangible fixed assets comprise their purchase prices and directly attributable
costs of bringing the assets to their working conditions and locations for their intended use. The costs
of tangible fixed assets formed from construction investment by contractual mode or self-construction
or self-generating process are the settled costs of the invested construction projects in accordance with
the prevailing the Group’s regulations on investment and construction management, directly-related
expenses and registration fee (if any). In the event the construction project has been completed and
put into use but the settled costs thereof have not been approved, the cost of tangible fixed assets is
recognized at the estimated cost based on the actual cost incurred. The estimated cost will be adjusted
according to the settled costs approved.

13

~NO W

/J”(J“/‘ L - [



POWER GENERATION JOINT STOCK CORPORATION 3
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) FORM B 09-DN/HN

Tangible fixed assets are depreciated using the straight-line method over their estimated useful lives as

follows:

Years
Plants, buildings and structures 10-50
Machinery and equipment 05-20
Motor vehicles, transmission equipment 06-30
Office equipment 03-10
Others 05-10

Loss or gain resulting from sales and disposals of tangible fixed assets is the difference between profit
from sales or disposals of assets and their residual values and is recognized in the consolidated income
statement.

Leasing

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the termss of the lease transfer substantially all the risks
and rewards of ownership to the lessee. All other leases are classified as operating leases.

Rental income from operating leases is recognised on a straight-line basis over the term of the relevant
lease. Initial direct costs incurred in negotiating and arranging an operating lease are charged to the
income statement when incurred or charged to the inccme statement using straight-line method over
the lease term.

Leases where substantially all the rewards and risks of ownership of assets remain with the leasing
company are accounted for as operating leases. Rentals payable under operating leases are charged to
the income statement on a straight-line basis over the term of the relevant lease. Benefits received and
receivable as an incentive to enter into an operating lease are also spread on a straight-line basis over
the lease term.

Intangible assets and amortization

Intangible assets include the value of land use rights (including costs incurred to acquire land use
rights), computer software, copyrights and patents.

Intangible assets are amortized using the straight-line mathod based on their estimated useful lives, as

follows:
Years
Computer software 03-10
Land use rights — limited period of time 42 -50
Copyrights and patents 03-10
Others 03-10 ==
_2_?_(
Construction in progress NG
NH!
Construction in progress is the amount of the purchases of fixed assets which have not been put into L
use yet, construction works in progress and major repairs in progress at the Group. This is determined {01

by the actual costs incurred for construction works according to the actual volume paid to the supplier et

in invoices, or handover items for outsourced works, including interest expenses related to the Group's s
accounting policies. These costs will be transferred to the historical cost of fixed assets at the ==
provisional price (in case there is no approved settlement) when these assets are handed over and put

into use.

Prepayments

Prepayments are expenses which have already been paid but relate to results of operations of multiple
financial years. Prepayments comprise short-term and long-term prepayments.
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POWER GENERATION JOINT STOCK CORPORATION 3
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) FORM B 09-DN/HN

Short-term prepayments comprise insurance expenses and other expenses.

Long-term prepayments comprise expense related to lease land and other expenses, which are
expected to provide future economic benefits to the Group. These expenditures have been capitalized
as long-term prepayments, and are allocated to the income statement using the straight-line method in
accordance with the current prevailing accounting regulations.

Payable provisions

Payable provisions are recognized when the Group has a present obligation as a result of a past event,
and it is probable that the Group will be required to settle that obligation. Provisions are measured at
the Board of Management’s best estimate of the expenditure required to settle the obligation as at the
balance sheet date.

Long-term spare parts, supplies and equipment

Long-term spare parts, supplies and eguipment represent the net value of equipment, materials and
spare parts used for storage, replacement, preventing damage of assets but do not qualify for
classification as fixed assets and have storage time of more than 12 months or more than one normal
operating cycle.

Unearned revenue

Unearned revenue is the amounts received in advance relating to results of operations for multiple
accounting periods for rental services that have been yet provided or delivered. The Group recognizes
unearned revenue in proportion to its obligations that the Group will have to perform in the future.
When the revenue recognition conditions are satisfied, unearned revenue will be recognized in the
consolidated income statement during the year corresponding to the portion that meets the revenue
recognition conditions.

Revenue recognition
Revenue from the sale of goods is recognized when all five (5) following conditions are satisfied:

(a) the Group has transferred to the buyer the significant risks and rewards of ownership of the goods;

(b) the Group retains neither continuing managerial involvement to the degree usually associated with
ownership nor effective control over the goods sold;

{c) the amount of revenue can be measured reliably;

(d) it is probable that the economic benefits associated with the transaction will flow to the Group;
and

(e) the costs incurred or to be incurred in respect of the transaction can be measured reliably.

Revenue of a transaction involving the rendering of services is recognized when the outcome of such
transactions can be measured reliably. Where a transaction involving the rendering of services is
attributable to several years, revenue is recognized in each year by reference to the percentage of
completion of the transaction at the bzlance sheet date of that year. The outcome of a transaction can
be measured reliably when all four (4) following conditions are satisfied:

(a) the amount of revenue can be measured reliably;

(b) itis probable that the economic benefits associated with the transaction will flow to the Group;

(c) the percentage of completion of the transaction at the balance sheet date can be measured
reliably; and

(d) the costs incurred for the transaction and the costs to complete the transaction can be measured
reliably.

The Group's revenue from sales and service is mainly from electricity sales. Electricity sales revenue is
determined based on the total electricity production and electricity selling price specified in each

electricity purchase contract of each power plant.
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POWER GENERATION JOINT STOCK CORPORATION 3
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) FORM B 09-DN/HN

Interest income is accrued on a time basis, by reference to the principal outstanding and at the
applicable interest rate.

Interest on investments is recognized when the Group is entitled to receive interest

Foreign currencies

Transactions arising in foreign currencies are translated at exchange rates ruling at the transaction date.
The balances of monetary items denominated in foreign currencies as at the balance sheet date are
retranslated at the exchange rates of commercial bank where the Group usually transacts on the same
date. Exchange differences arising from the translation are recognized in the consolidated income
statement.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs are recognized in the income statement in the year when incurred unless they are
capitalized in accordance with Vietnamese Accounting Standard No. 16 “Borrowing costs”. Accordingly,
borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of gqualifying assets,
which are assets that necessarily take a substantial year of time to get ready for their intended use or
sale, are added to the cost of those assets. Investment income earned on the temporary investment of
specific borrowings pending their expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from the cost of those
assets. For specific borrowings for the purpose of construction of fixed assets and investment
properties, loan interests are capitalized even when the construction period is under 12 months.

Major repair expenses

Major repair expenses are accounted into expenses in the year when the major repair project is
completed. If the project has many items:

(a) In case items can operate independently, the Group records expenses in the year corresponding by
the time each major repair item is completed, accepted and put into use.

(b) In case the items of a major repair project do not operate independently of each other, the Group
records it into expenses in the corresponding financial year when the entire major repair project is
completed, accepted and put into use.

Costs related to the preparing of repair work (consulting costs, surveys, appraisals...): The Group
accounts costs corresponding with the time Accounting for production and business costs when the
project and repaired items are completad, accepted and put into use as mentioned above.

Taxation

Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable and deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from profit
before tax as reported in the consolidated income statement because it excludes items of income or

expense that are taxable or deductible in other years (including loss carried forward, if any) and it
further excludes items that are never tzxable or deductible.

Deferred tax is recognized on significant differences between carrying amounts of assets and liabilities
in the consolidated financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of
taxable profit and is accounted for using balance sheet liability method. Deferred tax liabilities are
generally recognized for all temporary differences and deferred tax assets are recognized to the extent
that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which deductible temporary differences
can be utilized.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

FORM B 09-DN/HN

Deferred tax is calculated at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year when the liability is
settled or the asset realized. Deferred ftax is charged or credited to profit or loss, except when it relates
to items charged or credited directly to equity, in which case the deferred tax is also dealt with in
equity.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to set off current
tax assets against current tax liabilities and when they relate to income taxes levied by the same tax
authority and the Group intends to settle its current tax assets and liabilities on a net basis.

The determination of the tax currently payable is based on the current interpretation of tax regulations.
However, these regulations are subject to periodic variation and their ultimate determination depends

on the results of the tax authorities’ examinations.

Other taxes are paid in accordance with the prevailing tax laws in Vietnam.

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash on hand
Bank demand deposits
Cash equivalents (*)

Closing balance

Opening balance

VND

2,309,858,355
368,471,962,739
248,000,000,000

VND

3,719,392,191
385,463,645,776
121,000,000,000

618,781,821,094

510,183,037,967

(*) Cash equivalents include term deposits at commercial banks with an original maturity of three
months or less and earn interest rate specified in the deposit contracts.

FINANCIAL INVESTMENTS
a. Held-to-maturity financial investments
Closing balance Opening balance

Cost and Book value Cost and Book value
VND VND

Short-term

Term deposits 2,880,000,000,000 2,935,000,000,000

Term deposits include term deposits at commercial banks with an original maturity from 6 months to
12 months and earn interest rate specified in the deposit contracts.

As at 31 December 2024, term deposits with the value of VND 900 billion have been used as collateral
asset for letters of credit, and guarantees letter issued pursuant to Credit Limit Contracts between the
Parent Company and Joint Stock Commercial Bank for Investment and Development of Vietnam (as at
31 December 2023: VND 625.2 hillion).
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POWER GENERATION JOINT STOCK CORPORATION 3

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

b. Investments in associates

FORM B 09-DN/HN

The value recognized under the equity method of investment in associates at the end of the year is as

follows:

Vinh Son - Song Hinh Hydropower Joint Stock
Company
Thac Ba Hydropower Joint Stock Company

Se San 3A Power Investment and Development

loint Stock Company
Simacai Joint Stock Company

Movement during the year:

Opening balance

Increase

Profit sharing from associates
Dividend distribution

Closing balance

18

Closing balance

Opening balance

VND

1,430,748,282,125
322,819,661,238
166,417,691,371
90,000,000,000

VND

1,406,121,780,238
319,362,809,598
169,348,178,464
90,000,000,000

2,009,985,634,734 1,984,832,768,300
Current year Prior year

VND VND
1,984,832,768,300 2,026,710,839,437

207,500,439,934
(182,347,573,500)

90,000,000,000
375,725,222,863
(507,603,294,000)

2,009,985,634,734

1,984,832,768,300




POWER GENERATION JOINT STOCK CORPORATION 3

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

C. Equity investments in other entities

Percentage of

FORM B 09-DN/HN

ownership Closing balance Opening balance
% Book value Fair value (*¥*) Provision Book value Fair value (**) Provision
VND VND VND VND VND VND
Quang Ninh Thermal Power Joint Stock Company 1.99 114,770,927,800 146,566,804,743 - 114,770,527,800 146,581,366,480 %
Hai Phong Thermal Power Joint Stock Company 1.60 108,730,000,000 130,733,333,333 - 108,730,000,000 139,926,453,260 -
Buon Don Hydropower Joint Stock Company 19.89 83,750,000,000 371,085,420,167 - 83,750,000,000 291,287,501,193 =

i Nhon T 2 Joint Stock

iztn:‘;’o:r';t”am ResaBsRIER S o e e 2.47 83,094,784,000 149,204,224,000 - 83,094,784,000  174,487,040,000 2
GE PMTP Power Service Limited Liability Company 15.00 74,463,661,588 (*) - 74,463,661,588 (*)  (964,023,046)
Phu Thanh My Joint Stock Company 6.43 50,000,000,000 (*) - 50,000,000,000 (*) -
Viet Lao Power Joint Stock Company 0.45 19,600,000,000 *) - 19,600,000,000 (*) -
North Power Service Joint Stock Company 1.14 2,500,000,000 *) - 2,500,000,000 {*) -
536,909,373,388 - 536,909,373,388 (964,023,046)

{*) As at 31 December 2024 and 31 December 2023, the Group had not determined the fair value of these investments to disciose on the consolidated financiai statements because
these investments are not listed on the stock market. The fair value of these investments may be different from the carrying amount.

(**) For investments with shares listed on the Ho Chi Minh City Stock Exchange (“HoSE”) or the Hanoi Stock Exchange (“HNX"), the fair value of these shares is determined by
reference to the closing prices of these securities at the balance sheet date. For investments whose shares are traded on the market of unlisted public companies (“UPCoM”), the fair
vaiue of these shares is determined by reference to the average reference price in the last 30 consecutive trading days prior to the date of preparation of the consolidated financial

Quang Ninh Thermal Power Joint Stock Company was established pursuant to the Enterprise Registration Certificate No. 5700434869 which was issued by the Department of
Planning and Investment of Quang Ninh Province on 16 December 2002. The principal activities of this company are to produce and trade electricity.

Hai Phong Thermal Power Joint Stock Company was established pursuant to the Enterprise Registration Certificate No. 0200493225 which was issued by the Department of Planning
and Investment of Hai Phong City on 17 September 2002. The principal activities of this company are to produce and trade electricity.

Buon Don Hydropower Joint Stock Company was established pursuant to the Enterprise Registration Certificate No. 6000884487 which was issued by the Department of Planning and
Investment of Dak Lak Province on 20 May 2009. The principal activities of this company are to produce and trade electricity.

Petrovietnam Power Nhon Trach 2 Joint Stock Company was established pursuant to the Enterprise Registration Certificate No. 4703000396 which was issued by the Department of
Planning and Investment of Dong Nai Province on 20 June 2007. The principal activities of this company are to produce and trade electricity.

GE PMTP Power Services Limited Liability Company was established pursuant to the Enterprise Registration Certificate No. 3502208825 which was issued by the Department of
Planning and Investment of Ba Ria - Vung Tau Province on 5 October 2012. The principal activities of this company are to repair machinery and equipment.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) FORM B 09-DN/HN

Phu Thanh My Joint Stock Company was established pursuant to the Enterprise Registration Certificate
No. 4000455251 which was issued by the Department of Planning and Investment of Quang Nam
Province on 17 January 2007. The principal activities of this company are to produce and trade
electricity.

Viet Lao Power Joint Stock Company was established pursuant to the Enterprise Registration Certificate
No. 0103002575 which was issued by the Department of Planning and Investment of Ha Noi City on 11
July 2003. The principal activities of this company are to produce and trade electricity.

North Power Service Joint Stock Company was established pursuant to the Enterprise Registration
Certificate No. 0800383471 which was issued by the Department of Planning and Investment of Hai
Duong Province on 17 July 2007. The principal activities of this company are to repair, maintain,
experiment, and calibrate power plant equipment and other equivalent industrial equipment.

6. SHORT-TERM TRADE RECEIVABLES

Closing balance Opening balance
VND VND

9,361,013,625,554
60,753,610,661
9,421,767,236,215

9,061,184,424,889
56,757,493,801
9,117,941,918,690

Related parties (Details stated in Note 33)
Third parties

7. OTHER SHORT-TERM RECEIVABLES

Closing balance Opening balance
VND VND

Receivables from payment on behalf
Undeclared input value added tax
Interest receivables

Dividend receivables

Others

In which:
Other short-term receivables
from related parties (Details stated in Note 33)

8. INVENTORIES

Goods in transit
Raw materials
Tools and supplies
Work in progress
Finished goods

Provision for devaluation

436,802,257,044
191,754,421,419
60,846,034,404
58,964,851,500
67,231,144,383

214,521,297,043
85,235,880,603
100,469,931,370
247,360,392,250
84,003,750,600

815,598,708,750

731,591,251,866

499,834,558,112

463,072,961,659

Closing balance

Opening balance

VND

32,647,860,158
2,255,229,845,665
120,351,901,519
45,828,244,555
311,123,067

VND

96,822,955,154

2,813,903,126,870

139,177,253,796
45,237,312,247
383,603,623

2,454,368,974,964

3,095,524,251,690

(54,018,835)

(28,825,597)

2,454,314,956,129

3,095,495,426,093

During the year, the Group made a provision for inventory devaluation with an amount of VND

25,193,238 (2023: reversal of VND 2,295,643,053).
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9. INCREASES, DECREASES IN TANGIBLE FIXED ASSETS

HISTORICAL COST
Opening balance
Increase

Transfers from construction in progress

New purchases
Reclassification
Others

Decrease
Disposals
Reclassification
Others

Closing baiance

ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION
Opening balance
Increase

Decrease
Disposals
Others

Closing balance

NET BOOK VALUE
Opening balance

Closing balance

Plants, building and

Machinery and

FORM B 09-DN/HN

structures equipment Motor vehicles Office equipment Others Total

VND VND VND VND VND VND
20,710,192,265,739 87,109,128,712,739 6,791,093,814,186  397,641,212,124 39,609,192,913 115,047,665,197,701
6,076,041,715 335,365,711,162 25,795,310,371 37,373,161,977 - 404,610,225,225
1,974,574,344 35,256,256 - - - 2,009,830,600
123,006,048 335,141,125,699 25,358,768,509 36,863,983,797 - 397,486,884,053

- 35,024,400 - 509,178,180 - 544,202,580

3,978,461,323 154,304,807 436,541,862 - - 4,569,307,992
35,024,400 9,404,288,387 1,764,801,483 3,924,313,519 72,863,636 15,201,291,425

= 3,863,085,109 1,764,801,483 3,924,313,519 72,863,636 9,625,063,747

35,024,400 509,178,180 - - - 544,202,580

- 5,032,025,098 - - - 5,032,025,098
20,716,233,283,054 87,435,090,135,514 6,815,124,323,074  431,090,060,582 39,536,329,277 115,437,074,131,501
9,859,792,278,594 63,847,436,755,979 4,518,028,625,125  278,630,317,123 22,715,482,957 78,526,603,459,778
698,732,304,553 3,431,159,188,124 313,379,845,542 47,391,759,927 4,850,921,724 4,495,514,019,870

697,801,328,462

930,976,091

3,431,023,108,472

120 N0 £
150,U/39,004

313,379,845,542

47,388,329,359
3,430,568

4,850,921,724

4,494,443,533,559
1,070,486,311

- 3,864,560,269 1,764,801,483 3,924,313,519 72,863,636 9,626,538,907
. 3,863,085,109 1,764,801,483 3,924,313,519 72,863,636 9,625,063,747
7 1,475,160 - - = 1,475,160
10,558,524,583,147 67,274,731,383,834 4,829,643,669,184  322,097,763,531 27,493,541,045 83,012,490,940,741
10,850,399,987,145 23,261,691,956,760 2,273,065,189,061 119,010,895,001 16,893,709,956 36,521,061,737,923
10,157,708,699,907 20,160,358,751,680 1,985,480,653,890 108,992,297,051 12,042,788,232 32,424,583,190,760

The historical cost of tangible fixed assets of the Group which were fully depreciated but still in use as at 31 December 2024 were VND 38,070 billion (as at 31 December 2023: VND

37,861 billion).

As stated in Note 18, tangible fixed assets of the Group were pledged to banks as collateral for borrowings from banks. The carrying value of these assets as at 31 December 2024 were
VND 13,976 billion (as at 31 December 2023: VND 15,967 billion).

VA=
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10. INCREASES, DECREASES IN INTANGIBLE ASSETS
Computer Copyrights
Land use rights software and patents Total
VND VND VND VND

HISTORICAL COST
Opening balance 549,142,352,328 76,720,163,898 17,418,486,148 15,545,982,343 658,826,984,717
New purchases - 2,398,383,952 - 11,434,500,000 13,832,883,952
Disposals - (137,200,123) - - (137,200,123)
Closing balance 549,142,352,328 78,981,347,727 17,418,486,148 26,980,482,343 672,522,668,546
ACCUMULATED AMORTIZATION
Opening balance 9,952,807,285 39,591,221,859 14,485,973,501 2,983,701,643 67,013,704,288
Charge for the year 1,041,018,444 9,806,728,249 2,793,618,375 1,912,252,591 15,553,617,659
Disposals - (97,351,175) - (97,351,175)
Closing balance 10,993,825,729 49,300,598,933 17,279,591,876 4,895,954,234 82,469,970,772
NET BOOK VALUE
Opening balance 539,189,545,043 37,128,942,039 2,932,512,647 12,562,280,700 591,813,280,429
Closing balance 538,148,526,599 29,680,748,794 138,894,272 22,084,528,109 590,052,697,774

The historical cost of intangible assets of the Group which were fully amortized but still in use as at 31 December
2024 were VND 34.1 billion (as at 31 December 2023: VND: 26.5 billion).

11. CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS

Major repair of fixed asset in progress
Purchases of fixed assets which have not been

put into use yet
Others

12. LONG-TERM PREPAYMENTS

Expenses related to leased lands

Others

Closing balance

Opening balance

VND

415,392,700,541
150,325,066,396

46,847,380,335

VND

3,905,884,878
16,388,457,300
4,819,843,680

612,565,147,272

25,114,185,858

Closing balance

Opening balance

VND

205,514,112,469
54,536,932,758

VND

212,957,279,965
53,057,006,278

260,051,045,227

266,014,286,243
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13.

SHORT-TERM TRADE PAYABLES

Third parties

Petrovietnam Gas South East Transmission
Company

Vietnam National Coal - Mineral Industries
Holding Corporation Limited

Dong Bac Corporation

Others

Related parties
(Details stated in Note 33)

The Group has the ability to repay all amounts of short-term trade payables to suppliers when in due.

23

Closing halance

FORM B 09-DN/HN

Opening balance

VND

5,601,238,426,363
2,381,265,710,286

1,676,034,331,355

898,484,550,778
645,453,833,944

8,814,570,630

VND

4,083,730,471,492
1,903,565,681,722

1,017,969,878,853

374,868,084,314
787,326,826,603

17,712,194,561

5,610,052,996,993

4,101,442,666,053

< /ol
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14,

TAXES AND OTHER RECEIVABLES FROM/PAYABLES TO THE STATE BUDGET

a. Receivables

Value added tax
Corporate income tax
Personal income tax
Land tax

b. Payables

Value added tax

Import tax

Corporate income tax

Personal income tax

Natural resource taxes

Land tax

Forest environment services fee

Other taxes, fees and other charges

FORM B 09-DN/HN

Payable Payment
Opening balance during the year during year Reclassification Closing balance
VND VND VND VND VND
8,255,137,460 - - (6,407,954,355) 1,847,183,105
65,904,635,670 - - 11,517,578,259 77,422,213,929
3,094,139,232 - - (1,885,542,735) 1,208,596,497
4,498,763,119 - - (4,103,490,284) 395,272,835
81,752,675,481 - - (879,409,115) 80,873,266,366
Payable Payment
Opening balance during the year during year Reclassification Closing balance
VND VND VND VND VND

2,002,822,526
2,767,578,381
29,443,377,083

266,647,843,525
17,146,915,965
5,050,529,429
45,117,135,428
359,456,045,640
27,644,512,804

249,957,543,482
17,146,915,965
17,564,304,121
39,190,415,685
355,229,072,311
23,541,022,520

{6,407,954,355)

11,517,578,259
(1,885,542,735

)
(4,103,490,284)

23,641,688,125
1,006,626,093
6,808,755,389
33,670,350,412

35,402,619,85 92,129,594,274 95,234,887,128 32,297,326,998
2,310,781,949 84,194,518,728 83,192,840,135 - 3,312,460,542
85,286,522,228 897,387,095,793 881,057,001,347 (879,409,115) 100,737,207,559
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15.

16.

17.

SHORT-TERM ACCRUED EXPENSES

Closing balance

FORM B 09-DN/HN

Opening balance

VND VND

Fuel expenses 363,093,629,124 187,800,622,455
Interest expenses 57,187,401,603 14,809,462,325
Others 22,573,920,400 13,521,886,564
442,854,951,127 216,131,971,344

UNEARNED REVENUE

As at 31 December 2024 and 31 December 2023, the unearned revenue is mainly revenue from leasing
infrastructure of Vinh Tan Power Center received in advance from customers, including the related

party Vinh Tan 4 Power Plant (Details stated in Note 33).
OTHER CURRENT PAYABLES

Closing balance

Opening balance

VND

Payables of interest expense and re-borrowings
fees to EVN

Other payable to EVN 113,640,810,866
Payable to EVN for profit of the one-member
limited liability company period

453,367,476,463

105,309,770,614

VND

668,111,256,215

154,148,830,896

Payables due to sales of shares 29,428,264,877 29,428,264,877

Other payables related to fuel expense 28,661,320,770 &

Dividend payable 9,509,543,622 22,746,804,061

Others 47,763,583,910 18,398,339,406
787,680,771,122 892,833,495,455

In which:

Related parties (Details stated in Note 33) 687,029,701,038 696,060,159,749
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POWER GENERATION JOINT STOCK CORPORATION 3

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

18.

19.

SHORT-TERM LOANS

FORM B 09-DN/HN

Increase Decrease
Opening balance during the year during the year Reclassification Revaluation Closing balance
VND VND VND VND VND VND
Short-term loans 49,816,779,550 683,576,388,635 (733,393,168,185) - - -
Borrowings from banks 49,816,779,550 683,576,388,635 (733,393,168,185) - - i
i -t |
Cuerent partion.af lang-term loans 5,285,015,888,408 - (5,791,977,550,462)  6,190,605,386,989 201,153,053,932  5,884,796,778,867

(Details stated in Note 19)
Borrowings from banks
Borrowings from related parties

418,002,305,412 <
4,867,013,582,996 =
5,334,832,667,958 683,576,388,635

(427,351,555,922)
(5,364,625,994,540)
(6,525,370,718,647)

235,660,802,871 - 226,311,552,361
5,954,944,584,118 201,153,053,932  5,658,485,226,506
6,190,605,386,989 201,153,053,932  5,884,796,778,867

The Group entered into short-term credit limit contracts with Military Commercial Joint Stock Bank, Joint Stock Commercial Bank for Investment and Development of Viet Nam,
Vietnam Joint Stock Commercial Bank For Industry And Trade and Joint Stock Commercial Bank for Foreign Trade of Vietnam with a total credit limit of VND 2,550,000,000,000 to
finance L/C, guarantee and funding the working capital. The interest rates are determined based on each bank disbursement. The Group used term deposit as collaterals for the
short-term loans disbursed, letters of credit, and letters of guarantee under the credit limit contracts between the Group and Joint Stock Commercial Bank for Investment and

Development of Vietham mentioned above (Details stated in Note 5).

LONG-TERM LOANS

Increase Decrease
Opening balance during the year during the year Reclassification Revaluation Closing balance
VND VND VND VND VND VND

Borrowings from banks (¥*)
Borrowings from related parties (**)

469,171,647,882 2,089,210,045,766 >
30,206,285,580,617 - (1,492,837,237,075)
30,675,457,228,499  2,089,210,045,766 (1,492,837,237,075)

(235,660,802,871) -
(5,954,944,584,118)
(6,190,605,386,989)

2,322,720,890,777
928,526,326,744  23,687,030,086,168
928,526,326,744  26,009,750,976,945

The Group has restructured a portion of its loan from the Export-Import Bank of Korea, by obtaining a new loan of USD 81,508,994.62 under Loan Agreement No.
01/2024/HDTH/EVNGENCO3-VCB with Joint Stock Commercial Bank for Foreign Trade of Vietnam on 11 June 2024. The Group received VND 2,075 billion from this new loan and
subsequently made a repayment of VND 1,590 billion on the original loan to the Export-Import Bank of Korea.

As at 16 December 2024, the Group approved the restructured a portion of its loan from the Export-import Bank of Korea through a loan agreement with the Military Commercial
Joint Stock Bank. As at 18 February 2025, the Group disbursed VND 1,047 billion (equivalent to USD 40,754,497.26) from the Military Commercial Joint Stock Bank to repay the loan
to the Export-Import Bank of Korea.
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POWER GENERATION JOINT STOCK CORPORATION 3
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) FORM B 09-DN/HN

(*) The detail of borrowings from banks:

Currency Maturity Closing balance Opening balance
VND VND
Mong Duong 1 Thermal Power Plant Project
Fortune Vietnam Joint Stock Commercial Bank  VND 2024 - 24,225,127,186
Jomjt Stock Commercial Bank for Foreign Trade i S8 2.074,055,985,036 .
of Vietnam

Vinh Tan 2 Thermal Power Plant Project
The Vietnam Development Bank - Operation

VND 2024 - 94,000,000,000
Center |
Jom't Stock Commercial Bank for Foreign Trade VND 2025 168,521,659,488 393,217,205,472
of Vietnam
Buon Kuop Hydropower Plant Project
Saigon - Hanoi Commercial Joint Stock Bank VND 2025 10,000,000,000 50,000,000,000
Vinh Tan 2 Solar Power Plant Project
Shinhan Bank Vietnam Limited VND 2031 282,300,737,884 325,731,620,636
Coal Storage Roof Expansion Project at
Vinh Tan 2 Thermal Power Plant - Phase 2
Vietnam Joint Stock Commercial Bank for VND 2029 14,154,060,730 )

Industry and Trade

2,549,032,443,138 887,173,953,294

Less: Current portion of long-term borrowings (226,311,552,361)  (418,002,305,412)
Amount due for settlement after 12 months 2,322,720,890,777 469,171,647,882

The collateral assets for the loan of Mong Duong 1 Thermal Power Plant Project from Joint Stock Commercial
Bank for Foreign Trade of Vietnam are the machinery and equipment belonging to the Phu My 4 Thermal
Power Plant (Details stated in Note 9).

Collateral for the loan of Vinh Tan 2 Solar Power Plant Project includes the machinery and equipment of Vinh
Tan 2 Solar Power Plant (Details stated in Note 9); debt collection rights arising from the power purchase
contract of Vinh Tan 2 Solar Power Plant signed between the Parent Company and EVN; the proceeds from the
project's land in Vinh Tan Commune, Tuy Phong District, Binh Thuan Province.

The remaining borrowings are guaranteed for payment by EVN.
The interest rates of the borrowings from banks are determined based on the bank’s notifications. As at 31

December 2024, the applicable interest rate applied for the above banks borrowings is from 6.53% per annum
to 7.60% per annum (as at 31 December 2023: from 6.9% per annum to 9.2% per annum).
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POWER GENERATION JOINT STOCK CORPORATION 3
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

(**) The detail of re-borrowings from EVN:

Mong Duong 1 Thermal Power Plant Project

Asian Development Bank
Asian Development Bank
The Export-Import Bank of Korea

Vinh Tan 2 Thermal Power Plant Project
The Export-Import Bank of China
The Export-Import Bank of China
The Export-Import Bank of China

Buon Kuop Hydropower Plant Project
Japan Bank for International Cooperation
Japan Bank for International Cooperation

Phu My 1 Thermal Power Plant Project
Japan Bank for International Cooperation

Project 306-2 Ba Ria Thermal Power Plant

The Viet Nam Development Bank - Ba Ria -
Vung Tau Branch

Less: Current portion of long-term borrowings
Amount due for settlement after 12 months

Currency Maturity

Closing balance

FORM B 09-DN/HN

Opening balance

usb
usb
ushD

usD
CNY
usD

JPY
JPY

IPY

KRW

2032
2034
2025

2027
2027
2028

2026
2028

2028

VND
346,246,097,465

16,649,375,325,083
1,561,977,239,235

2,299,511,789,667
531,945,698,813
6,477,111,189,979

17,507,801,934
19,424,424,391

1,306,949,807,699

135,465,938,408

VND
359,473,237,108

16,807,208,953,946
4,478,511,706,343

2,930,300,334,898
731,468,118,816
7,738,007,052,217

27,796,744,033
26,434,048,170

1,778,584,210,206

195,514,757,876

29,345,515,312,674

(5,658,485,226,506)

35,073,299,163,613

(4,867,013,582,996)

23,687,030,086,168

30,206,285,580,617

The collateral assets for the loan related to Mong Duong 1 Thermal Power Plant Project are the entire value of
construction of Mong Duong 1 Thermal Power Plant (Details stated in Note 9).

The interest rates of the USD re-borrowings from EVN are determined based on the bank’s notifications. As at
31 December 2024, the applicable interest rate applied for the these borrowings is from 3.45% per annum to

9.26% per annum (as at 31 December 2023: from 3.45% per annum to 10.41% per annum).

The interest rates of the other re-borrowings from EVN are fixed rates as stipulated in each loan agreement

from 1.15% per annum to 3.45% per annum.

Loans are repayable as follows:

On demand or within one year
In the second year

In the third to fifth year inclusive
After five years

Less: Amount due for settlement within 12 months

(Details stated in Note 18)

Amount due for settlement after 12 months
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Closing balance

Opening balance

VND

5,884,796,778,867
4,771,026,229,668
10,712,886,608,205
10,525,838,139,072

VND

5,285,015,888,408
5,191,883,242,109
13,873,386,659,397
11,610,187,326,993

31,894,547,755,812

35,960,473,116,907

(5,884,796,778,867)

(5,285,015,888,408) /

26,009,750,976,945

30,675,457,228,499




POWER GENERATION JOINT STOCK CORPORATION 3

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) FORM B 09-DN/HN
20. BONUS AND WELFARE FUNDS

Current year Prior year

VND VND

Bonus funds 212,774,445,593 174,971,433,817

Welfare funds 240,269,757,082 232,268,389,568

Welfare funds forming fixed assets 7,210,255,756 4,228,084,744

Bonus funds of management and directors 418,119,805 1,090,140,372

460,672,578,236 412,558,048,501

21.

Changes in Bonus and welfare funds

Current year Prior year

VND VND

Opening balance 412,558,048,501 316,327,466,686
Appropriation 189,490,999,881 206,751,888,492
Other increase 839,444,000 347,840,000
Usage of fund (141,145,427,835) (110,080,458,665)
Depreciation of fixed assets formed welfare fund (1,070,486,311) (788,688,012)
Closing balance 460,672,578,236 412,558,048,501

OWNERS’ EQUITY
Charter capital

According to the Parent Company’s Enterprise Registration Certificate, the Parent Company’s charter capital
are VND 11,234,680,460,000 (as at 31 December 2023: VND 11,234,680,460,000). The charter capital
contributions by the shareholders as at 31 December 2024 had been fully made.

Number of shares

Closing balance Opening balance

Number of shares registered, issued and existing in

; ; 1,123,468,046 1,123,468,046
circulation

The Parent Company has only issued ordinary share which is not entitled to a fixed dividend with a par value of
VND 10,000/share. Shareholders owning ordinary shares are entitled to receive dividends when they are
announced and have the right to vote at the rate of one voting right per share held at the shareholders'
meetings of the Parent Company. All shares have the same right to inherit the Parent Company's net assets.

Details of owners’ shareholding as below:

Closing balances and Opening balance

Ordinary shares %
EVN 1,114,422,994 99.19
Others 9,045,052 0.81
Number of shares issued 1,123,468,046 100
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POWER GENERATION JOINT STOCK CORPORATION 3

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

Movement in Owner’s equity:

Owners' contributed

Other owners

Investment and

Non-controlling

FORM B 09-DN/HN

Prior year's opening balance
Profit for the year
Appropriation to bonus and
welfare fund

Usage of investment and
development fund

Reversal of investment and
development fund
Dividends declared of 2022
Dividends declared from
reversal of investment and
development fund
Dividends advanced of 2023
Other adjustments

Current year’'s opening balance

(Loss)/Profit for the year
Appropriation to bonus and
welfare fund (*)
Appropriation to investment
and development fund (*)
Dividends declared (**)
Profit transfer (***)

Usage of investment and
development fund

Other adjustments

Current year's closing balance
y

capital Share premium capital development fund Other reserves Retained earnings interests Total

VND VND VND VND VND VND VND VND
11,234,680,460,000 6,014,917,945 50,811,630,001 1,315,934,828,273 15,748,025,022 4,599,491,275,047 374,041,938,908 17,596,723,075,196
- - - - - 1,065,134,625,680 18,588,681,656  1,083,723,307,336

“ - - - - (201,048,527,460)  (5,703,361,032) (206,751,888,492)

- = 9,014,253,182 (13,886,160,849) - - (4,871,907,667)

- - (389,804,834,183) - 389,804,834,183 - 2

- - - . - (1,605,929,941,838) (22,402,365,828) (1,628,332,307,716)

% = = = = (292,101,691,960) - (292,101,691,960)

% - - - - (771,328,443,449) (5,934,363,187) (777,262,806,636)

- (6,014,917,945) 6,014,917,945 - - - - -
11,234,680,460,000 - 65,840,801,128 912,243,833,241 15,748,025,022 3,184,022,130,153 358,590,530,517 15,771,125,780,061
= - . = = (878,388,855,945) 2,820,850,697 (875,568,005,248)

= - = - - (185,972,489,171) (3,518,510,710) (189,490,999,881)

e % 262,171,811,713 - (262,171,811,713) = -

= = = % - - (37,424,854,056) (37,424,854,056)

= - - (105,308,770,614) - (105,309,770,614)

. 447,060,640 (447,060,640) . 2 - =

2 - - 6,342,132,519 - - - 6,342,132,519
11,234,680,460,000 - 66,287,861,768 1,180,310,716,833 15,748,025,022 1,752,179,202,710 320,468,016,448 14,569,674,282,781

(*) According to the Resolution No. 45/NQ-DHDCD dated 13 June 2024, Resolution No. 519/NQ-NDBR dated 14 May 2024 and Resolution No. 304/NQ-DHDCD-NBTPC dated 7

June 2024 of the Annual General Meeting of Shareholders, the Group has appropriated to bonus and welfare fund and investment and development fund from the profit
after tax of the year 2023.

(**) According to the Resolution No. 193/NQ-NDBR dated 26 February 2024 and the Resolution No. 998/NQ-NDBR dated 20 September 2024 of the Board of Directors, Ba Ria
Thermal Power Joint Stock Company has paid dividends by cash at a rate of 26.47%, equivalent to VND 160,105,383,200, from retained earnings that have been recovered
from the development investment fund and retained earnings of previous years, and at a rate of 1.45%, equivalent to VND 8,770,412,000, from the profit after tax of the year

2023.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

FORM B 09-DN/HN

According to Resolution No. 304/NQ-DHDCD-NBTPC dated 7 June 2024, of the Annual General Meeting
of Shareholders, Ninh Binh Thermal Power Joint Stock Company has paid dividends by cash at a rate of
5%, equivalent to VND 6,432,750,000, from the profit after tax of the year 2023.

(***) The implementation in accordance with Document No. 2038/EVN-TCKT dated 31 March 2025 by

22.

23.

24,

25.

Vietnam Electricity regarding the accounting of dividends originating from business results before the
transformation into a joint-stock company of the Parent Company, based on Decision No. 673/QD-
UBQLV dated 31 December 2024 from Commission for the Management of State Capital at Enterprises.

BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENT REPORT

The main production and business activities of the Group are producing and trading electricity
domestically. Other production and business activities of the Group accounted for a very small
proportion of total revenue and performance of the Group in the year as well as in previous financial
years. The Board of Management believes that the Group's business risk and profitability are not
affected by differences in the business lines provided by the Group and the geographical areas in which
the Group operates. Therefore, the Group does not present segment reports by business lines and
geographical areas.

NET REVENUE FROM GOODS SOLD AND SERVICES RENDERED

Net revenue from sales of electricity
Net revenue from other business activities

COST OF SALES

Cost of electricity sold
Cost of other business activities

FINANCIAL INCOME

Deposit interest
Dividends

Foreign exchange gain
Others

31

Current year

Prior year

VND

40,139,424,427,714
550,725,510,296

VND

45,498,959,954,021
363,235,750,856

40,690,149,938,010 45,862,195,704,877
Current year Prior year
VND VND

37,231,926,010,474
478,557,008,925

41,021,367,998,363
322,782,282,566

37,710,483,019,399 41,344,150,280,929
Current year Prior year
VND VND

134,128,409,820
57,891,566,250
53,978,072,536

197,911,669,544
91,694,933,915
45,575,723,821
4,001,620,381

245,998,048,606

339,183,947,661

/24
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26.

27.

28.

29.

FINANCIAL EXPENSES

Interest expense
Foreign exchange loss
Reversal of provision

GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATION EXPENSES

Labour cost

Depreciation and amortization
Qut-sourced services expenses (*)
Tools and supplies

Other expenses

Current year

FORM B 09-DN/HN

Prior year

VND

2,261,331,784,676
1,346,698,584,046

VND

2,468,022,741,831
868,381,688,990

(964,023,046) (4,433,622,494)
3,607,066,345,676 3,331,970,808,327
Current year Prior year

VND VND
322,135,251,085 324,192,281,257

69,203,476,844
58,063,149,671

68,138,203,324
45,708,054,993

12,255,515,658 14,891,270,794
210,143,931,777 198,391,298,625
671,801,325,035 651,321,108,993

(*) The services fee for auditor include: The fee of review and audit services for the financial statement
for the year ended 31 December 2024 is VND 1,600,000,000.

PRODUCTION COST BY NATURE

Raw materials

Labour cost

Depreciation and amortization
Out-sourced services expenses
Major repair expenses

Other expenses

CURRENT CORPORATE INCOME TAX EXPENSE

Current corporate income tax expense
Corporate income tax expense based on taxable
profit in the current year

Adjustments for corporate income tax expense in
previous years to the current year

Total current corporate income tax expense

32

Current year

Prior year

VND

30,620,065,451,300
1,217,997,669,763
4,497,836,192,331
538,407,134,860
500,964,353,828
1,007,170,143,489

VND

33,863,343,129,334
1,154,647,795,384
4,503,934,254,192
544,222,476,087
996,979,003,379
932,545,542,016

38,382,440,945,571 41,995,672,200,392
Current year Prior year
VND VND

5,050,529,429

157,607,434,862

(620,458,886)

5,050,529,429

156,986,975,976
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POWER GENERATION JOINT STOCK CORPORATION 3
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) FORM B 09-DN/HN

The current corporate income tax expense for the year was computed as follows:

Current year Prior year
VND VND
(Loss)/Profit before tax (870,517,475,819) 1,240,710,283,312
Adjustments for taxable profit
Less: non-taxable profit (265,413,022,547) (467,561,911,192)
Add back: non-deductible expenses (*) 426,397,814,767 14,888,802,190
Taxable (loss)/profit (709,532,683,599) 788,037,174,310
Loss incurred during the year (734,785,330,744) -
Taxable profit incurred during the year 25,252,647,145 788,037,174,310
Tax rate 20% 20%
Corporate income tax expense based on taxable 5,050,529,429 157,607,434,862

profit in the current year

The Group is obliged to pay corporate income tax at the rate of 20% of its taxable profit.

(*) The non-deductible expenses of the Group include interest expenses that are not deductible when
determining corporate income tax according to the Decree No. 132/2020/ND-CP dated on 5 November
2020, by the Government, with an amount of VND 389,008,740,256. These interest expenses will be
carried forward to the following year to determine the total deductible interest expenses over the next
5 years.

As at 31 December 2024, the Group has a tax loss of VND 734,785,330,744, which are carried forward
within 5 consecutive years from the year losses incurred. The Group has not recognized deferred tax
assets for these losses because the Group is uncertain about having sufficient taxable income in the
future to utilize them.

30. BASIS (LOSS)/EARNINGS PER SHARE

Current year Prior year
VND VND
(Loss)/Profit for the year (878,388,855,945) 1,065,134,625,680
Less: Appropriated to bonus and welfare fund (*) - (185,972,489,171)
(Loss)/Profit attributable to ordinary shareholders (878,388,855,945) 879,162,136,509

Weighted i h in circulati
eighted average ordinary shares in circulation 1.123,468,046 1,123,468,046

for the year (share)

Basic (loss)/earnings per share (VND/share) (782) 783

(*) As presented in Note 21, the Group has approved the plan to appropriate bonus and welfare fund
from the retained earnings of the year 2023. Accordingly, the Group restates basic earnings per share
for the year ended 31 December 2023 as below:

Prior year

Prior year (Restated)

VND VND

Profit for the year 1,065,134,625,680 1,065,134,625,680
Less: Appropriated to bonus and welfare fund - (185,972,489,171)

Profit attributable to ordinary sharehaolders 1,065,134,625,680 879,162,136,509
Weighted average ordinary shares in circulation 1,123,468,046 1,123,468,046

for the year (share)

Basic earnings per share (VND/share) 948 783
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31.

32.

DISMANTLING RESPONSIBILITY

As at 31 December 2024, the Board of Management assessed that the Group bore the responsibility for
the clearance, restoration, and returning the premises of land at the end of lease agreements or
termination of the certain power plant projects. In accordance with related regulations, the accrual for
this responsibility shall follow policies tailored to relevant sectors and individual entities. The Group is
not able to estimate the value of this obligation because of the complicated technical matter and its
relation to calculating the cost of electricity. Consequently, the Group is in discussion with our Parent
Company (EVN) for specific guidance. In addition to that, the Group is looking for further updates from
regulators related to this matter.

COMMITMENTS
Capital commitment

At the date of preparation of the consolidated balance sheet, the approved construction investment
plan of the Group is as follows:

Closing balance Opening balance
VND VND
Power plant and other construction 213,392,000,000 177,684,000,000

Operating leases commitment

At the balance sheet date, the Group had outstanding commitments under non-cancellable operating
leases, which fall due as follows:

Closing balance Opening balance
VND VND
Minimum lease payment in the future under non-

cancellable operating lease under the following terms:
Within the first year 42,358,019,578 40,456,082,111
In the second to fifth year inclusive 134,610,321,462 138,429,048,439
After five years 825,163,386,107 818,985,043,837
1,002,131,727,147 997,870,174,387

Operating lease payments represent the total rental payables for leasing office premises and land rental
at power plants of the Group.
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POWER GENERATION JOINT STOCK CORPORATION 3
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

33.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES

List of related parties having significant transaction and balances during the year:

Related parties

Vietnam Electricity ("EVN")

Thac Ba Hydropower Joint-Stock Company

Vinh Son - Song Hinh Hydropower Joint Stock Company

Se San 3A Power Investment and Development Joint Stock Company
Petro Vietnam Power Nhon Trach 2 Joint Stock Company

Viet Lao Power Joint Stock Company

Quang Ninh Thermal Power Joint Stock Company

Hai Phong Thermal Power Joint Stock Company

North Power Service Joint Stock Compzny

Phu Thanh My Joint Stock Company

Power Engineering Consulting Joint Stock Company 3

Electric Power Trading Company - Branch of EVN

{“Electric Power Trading Company”)

Duyen Hai Thermal Power Company - Branch of Power Generation
Corporation 1 (“Duyen Hai Thermal Power Company”)

Information Technology Centre of Vietnam Electricity - Branch of EVN
("Information Technology Centre of Vietnam Electricity")

EVN Construction and Technology Investment Management Board - Branch of
EVN (“EVN Construction and Technology Investment Management Board”)
Thai Binh Thermal Power Company - Branch of EVN

(“Thai Binh Thermal Power Company”)

Thai Binh Thermal Power Company Management Board

(“Thai Binh Thermal Power Plant Project”)

Branch of Southern Power Corporation- Southern Electrical Testing Company
(“Southern Electrical Testing Company”)

Vinh Tan 4 Thermal Power Plant - Branch of EVN

(“Vinh Tan 4 Thermal Power Plant”)

Vinh Tan Thermal Power Project Management Board

(“Vinh Tan 4 and Vinh Tan 4 Extension Thermal Power Plant Project”)
Members of the Board of Directors, Board of Management, Board of
Supervisors, and Chief Accountant
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Relationship

Parent Company
Associate
Associate
Associate

Other related party
Other related party
Other related party
Other related party
Other related party
Other related party
Other related party

Other related party
Other related party
Other related party
Other related party
Other related party
Other related party
Other related party
Other related party
Other related party

Internal personnel
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During the year, the Group entered into the following significant transactions with its related parties:

Revenue

Electric Power Trading Company
Vinh Tan 4 Thermal Power Plant
Other related parties

Purchasing
EVN
Other related parties

Loan repayment
EVN

Interest expenses
EVN

Dividend income

Quang Ninh Thermal Power Joint Stock Company
Buon Don Hydropower Joint Stock Company

Hai Phong Thermal Power Joint Stock Company
Petro Vietnam Power Nhon Trach 2 JSC

Viet Lao Power Joint Stock Company

North Power Service Joint Stock Company

Phu Thanh My Joint Stock Company

Interest paid
EVN

Bonds collection
Vinh Son - Song Hinh Hydropower Joint Stock
Company

Bonds interest
Vinh Son - Song Hinh Hydropower Joint Stock

Company

Capital contributed
Simacai Joint Stock Company
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Current year

Prior year

VND

40,137,055,592,724

306,711,409,227
79,212,140,999

VND

45,496,013,709,175
187,788,056,123
74,350,691,495

120,961,681,767
26,414,079,522

110,377,284,167
40,477,869,316

2,034,318,022,570

49,153,569,672

2,127,128,550,021

2,339,353,732,819

18,109,572,250
16,713,050,000
10,020,000,000
4,985,344,000
4,901,100,000
162,500,000
3,000,000,000

31,044,981,000
16,383,802,915
13,850,000,000
17,804,800,000
3,223,850,000
137,500,000
9,250,000,000

4,016,622,133

5,213,192,111

66,000,000,000

2,783,824,657

90,000,000,000
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) FORM B 09-DN/HN
Remunerations paid to the Group’s Board of Directors, Board of Management, Board of Supervisors,
and Chief Accountant during the year was as follows:

Name Position Current year Prior year

VND VND
Mr. Dinh Quoc Lam Chairman 429,660,000 902,820,000
Mr. Le Van Danh Member of Board of Directors 416,640,000 875,460,000

Ms. Nguyen Thi Hai Yen

Mr. Do Mong Hung
Mr. Nguyen Minh Khoa
Mr. Cao Minh Trung

Mr. Nguyen Thanh Trung
Duong

Ms. Nguyen Thi Thanh Huong
Mr. Vo Minh Thang

Mr. Tran Dinh An

Ms. Vu Phuong Thao
Mr. Pham Hung Minh
Ms. Vu Hai Ngoc

Mr. Dau Duc Chien

cum President

Member of Board of Directors

(from 15 June 2023)

Member of Board of Directors
Member of Board of Directors

Vice President
(to 1 October 2023)
Vice President

Vice President

Vice President

Vice President

(from 10 March 2023)

Chief Accountant

Head of Board of Supervisors
Supervisor

Supervisor

377,580,000

429,748,000

75,528,000 158,676,000
75,528,000 158,676,000

. 528,920,000
377,580,000 793,380,000
377,580,000 793,380,000
377,580,000 793,380,000
377,580,000 628,093,000
351,540,000 738,672,000
390,612,000 820,752,000
75,528,000 158,676,000
75,528,000 158,676,000
3,778,464,000 7,939,309,000

Significant related party balances as at the balance sheet date were as follows:

Short-term trade receivables

Electric Power Trading Company
Vinh Tan 4 Thermal Power Plant

Closing balance

Opening balance

VND

9,177,406,598,602
145,218,240,343

Duyen Hai Thermal Power Company
Quang Ninh Thermal Power Joint Stock Company
Thai Binh Thermal Power Company

Other related parties

17,309,334,200
17,183,313,571
969,738,480

VND

8,812,463,189,700
177,907,195,181
42,561,423,912
21,819,807,261
6,015,620,139

Other short-term receivables

Vinh Tan 4 and Vinh Tan 4 Extension Thermal Power
Plant Project

EVN Construction and Technology Investment
Management Board

EVN

Other related parties
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2,926,400,358 417,188,696
9,361,013,625,554 9,061,184,424,8389
327,013,472,285 130,896,250,922

67,966,368,944

41,127,611,202
63,727,105,681

67,966,368,944

15,256,171,287
248,954,170,506

499,834,558,112

463,072,961,659
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

34.

Short-term trade payables

Information and Communications Technology

Company
EVN

Southern Electrical Testing Company
Power Engineering Consulting Joint Stock Company 3

Se San 3A Power Investment and Development

Joint Stock Company
Other related parties

Short-term unearned revenue
Vinh Tan 4 Thermal Power Plant

Long-term unearned revenue
Vinh Tan 4 Thermal Power Plant

Other short-term payables
EVN
Other related parties

Short-term loans
EVN

Long-term loans
EVN

Closing balance

FORM B 09-DN/HN

Opening balance

VND

1,567,209,920

1,975,719,540
1,168,763,192
1,040,581,546

3,062,296,432

VND

1,922,496,957

1,716,422,962
1,096,778,951
954,458,832

4,289,053,859
7,732,982,960

8,814,570,630

17,712,194,561

26,069,333,328

26,069,333,328

585,278,127,273

611,347,460,601

672,318,057,943

668,111,256,215

14,711,643,095 27,948,903,534
687,029,701,038 696,060,159,749
5,658,485,226,506 4,867,013,582,996

23,687,030,086,168

30,206,285,580,617

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURES OF CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW INFORMATION

The non-cash transaction have impact to the consolidated cash flow statement as follows:

Current year Prior year
VND VND

Offset b i incipals of EV i -
set borrowing principals o N against short-term 4,906,663,771,446 4.615,976,968,558

trade receivables

Offset interest expense and borrowing fees of EVN

against short-term trade receivables %h0 50805, 680

2,272,331,172,013

Offset payables to suppliers, other short-term

payables to EVN against short-term trade receivables ZI1,B10;235156

118,559,407,506

Offset dividend payable to EVN against short-term

trade receivables ) =, 260,801,880, 1
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35.

o/ Wf::

/

Supplemental information of cash flow information:

FORM B 09-DN/HN

Current year Prior year
VND VND
Dividend declared not paid in the year 9,509,543,622 22,746,804,061

Purchasing fixed assets and construction in progress

o= 162,711,257,394
but not paid in the year

Advance to purchase fixed assets and construction in
progress but not received

Interest accrual not paid in the year 510,554,878,066

Interest, dividend declared but not received 119,810,885,904

43,107,316,170

41,110,193,698

682,980,203,039

347,830,323,620

In addition, the cash proceeds from borrowings and cash repayment to borrowings in the year do not
include an amount of VND 584,231,781,752 (2023: 1,259,234,702,516), represent for the amounts of

borrowing that have payment term which is not more than 3 months.

APPROVAL OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2024 were approved by the

Board of Management for issuing on 31 March 2025.

Tran Nguyen Khanh Linh Vu Phuong Thao Nguyen Thi Thanh Huong

Preparer

Chief Accountant Vice President
31 March 2025
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